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SAID AGREEMENTS CONTAINED MOST IF NOT ALL THE HUD LEASE
PROHIBITED PROVISIONS

Pursuant to the HUD AND/OR FEDERAL LAW AND/OR STATE LAW, the following
provisions must not be included in an agreement.

a. Confession of judgment.
The prior consent by the tenant to any lawsuit initiated by the owner in connection
with the lease and to a judgment in favor of the landlord.

b. Distraint for rent or other charges.

tenant and hold it until the tenant performs an obligation the ownerhas ™
determined the tenant has failed to perform.
c. Exculpatory clauses.

An agreement by the tenant not to hold the owner or its agents liable for any acts
or omissions, intentional or negligent, on the part of the owner or the owner’s
authorized representatives or agents.

d. Waiver of legal notice by tenant before actions for eviction or money judgment.
An agreement by the tenant that the landlord may institute suit without notifying
the tenant that the suit has been filed.

€.  Waiver of legal proceedings.

Authorization for the owner to evict the tenant or hold/sell the tenant’s

possessions whenever the owner determines a breach or default has occurred,

without notice to the tenant or determination by a court of the rights and
liabilities of the parties.
f. Waiver of jury trial.
Authorization for the owner’s attorney to appear in court on behalf of the tenant
and waive the right to a jury trial.
g.  Waiver of right to appeal judicial proceeding.
Authorization for the owner’s attorney to waive the tenant’s rights to (1) appeal for

file suit to prevent the execution of a judgment.

h. Tenant chargeable with cost of legal actions regardless of outcome.
A provision that the tenant agrees to pay all attorney and other legal costs if the
owner brings legal action against the tenant.

Plaintiff allege the Defendants knew and were aware of said racketeering activities intered with
the right of Plaintiffs to honest government services, and damaged the Plaintiff or businesses; all
or some of said acts were done in violation of the “Hobbs Act,” 18 U.S.C. 1951.

Said individivual Defendants intimidation, threats, corrupt persuasion or attempts to do so, or
misleading conduct toward Plaintiffs, was with the intent to influence, delay or prevent
testimony of the Plaintiffs in an official proceeding, or to influence, delay, or prevent testimony

Page | 101

An agreement by the tenant that the owner is authorized to take property of the

_ Judicial error in any suit brought against the tenant by the owner orits agent,or (2} . .. ...



R M

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2:12-cv-14709-BAF-LJM Doc # 1-2 Filed 10/24/12 Pg 2 of 50 PgID 102

‘of any Plaintiffs in an official proceeding, or'to ¢oerce or induce any person to withhold

testimony, from an official proceeding, hinder, delay, or prevent Plaintiff’s fromcommunication
iwht a law enforcement Officer or Judge or the United States relating to defendants, commission
of possible federal or state criinal offense, and such acts violated 18 U.S.C. 1512

Said individual Defendants knowingly devised, or intended to devise a scheme to defraud the
Plaintiff individually and or the companies, make the Plaintiff a victim of Rico crime or for
obtaining money or property by means of false or fraudulent pretenses, representation or
promises, and to restrain commerce amoung minority business owners and tenants.

Plaintiffs at this time, have intentionally denied Plaintiffs, on account of race, the same right to
make and enforce contracts, and to have the full and equal benefit of all laws or proceedings for
the security of persons and property as is enjoyed by white citizens, all in violation of the Civil
Rights Act of 1866, 42 U.S.C. Section 1981.

Defendants, had racially discriminatory intent, interfered with Plaintiffs' contracts, and right to
make and enforce contracts with non-white tenants, and with Plaintiffs' right to enjoyment of all
benefits, privileges, terms, and conditions of Plaintiffs' contractual relationships with their non-
white tenants, and have agreed, to make Plaintiffs victims of RICO activities without probable
cause and have defrauded the plaintiff out of money or property without due process of law.

Plaintiffs allege the Defendants have denied Plaintiffs, on account of race, the same rights as are
guaranteed to white persons to purchase, lease, sell, hold and convey real and personal property,
all in violation of the Civil Rights Act of 1866, 42 U.S.C. Section 1982 and did wrongfully
deprive Plaintiffs and their tenants of rights secured by the Constitution and laws of the United
States, including the due process in the termination of tenancy and the right to due process of
law, the right to equal protection of the laws, and did act in furtherance of the conspiracy.
Plaintiffs’ leases on said rental properties included, but were not limited to, those individuals
who were members of the “protected class,” minority owned business owners wrongful
interference was without justification, and was maliciously intended to cause the destruction of,
or harm to, Plaintiffs' rental relationships and reasonable business expectation.

T B

Defendants JOHN DOE 8 is unknown Director of the San Francisco Housing Authority in
her/his official or former personal capacity as Director of the San Francisco Housing
Authority, Defendants JOHN DOE 9 unknown employees of the San Francisco Housing

Authority in their official personal capacity or former capacities, Hayes Valley Limited
Page | 102
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Partnership (AKA, Hayes Valley Apartments II L.P.), McCormack Baron Ragan Management
Services Inc, MBA Urban Development Co., The Related Companies of California, Inc.,
Sunamerica Affordable Housing Partnership Inc., Hasinah Rahim,Shawn Bankson, Jane
Creason, Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP at all times had a legal duty or obligation to comply

I{'with Federal or State laws, knew or should have known to comply with Federal and State lawin |~

the management of the complexes of Public Housing. At all times mentioned breached their
duty and/or obligation as contractor of the US Federal Government to comply with Federal
and/or State laws, in the termination of tenancy process, agreements with Tenants, and to comply)|
with federal fair housing law, etc. and had duties and/or obligation as Federal and/or State Actors
and/or receiptant of US Federal Government funds, and manager of Federal Public Housing
Complexes, across America, in accordance the the Hud Regulatory and Management agreement.

Defendants JOHN DOE 8 is unknown Director of the San Francisco Housing Authority in
her/his official or former personal capacity as Director of the San Francisco Housing
Authority, is the final decision maker for any policy and procedure, relating to termination of
tenancy, Federal Fair Housing Laws, etc. of Public Housing Projects in San Francisco, and
discrimination against minorities businesses and is responsible.

At all times mentioned in this complaint received DEFRAUD THE PLAINITIFFS OUT OF
MONEY OR PROPERTY billions in grants from the federal government, contracted with the
US Federal Government to build, manage and operate public housing across America, pursuant

|to a HUD regulatory and management agreement, and promised to comply with federal fair [

housing laws and promised to help tenants to become financially independants, and/or help
tenants with their business, such as the Plaintiffs, ratified, approved, failed to comply with
Federal and State laws in the Management of the complex, and agreed to used threat, coercion
and force public housing tenants into illegal agreements, collect unlawful debts, and commit
other over acts against tenants and the Plaintiff and suffered damages and I was injured in
business or property in the amount to be proven at trial. Defendant Shawn Donavan, in his
official personal capacity As the Director of the United States Housing and Urban Development
in his individually and official and/or “former” capacities has failed to instruct, supervise, and
control officers and/or instructed, supervised, and controlled US Government Contractors in
Federal Fair housing law in Public Housing projescts, and instructed HVLP to discriminate
against minorities businesses across America and is responsible, and liable to the Plantiffs for
damage and the Plaintiffs have been damaged by the Defendants actions and have compensatory
and/or punative damages in an amount according to proof at trial.

Plaintiffs at all times mentioned was directly harmed by the Defendants illegal acts or
conspiracies to Defendant the US Govenrment, Plaintiffs are the original source, and have first

‘hand knowledge or the Private Real Estate Investor Criminal acts of fraud and abuse against the

US Government, and the Plaintiffs exercised her legal right a filed a lawsuit against the
Defendnats in the San Francsico Superior Court on August 2008, entitled Sharon Bridgewater vs.
Page | 103
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Hayes Valley Limited Partnership, and dismissed the first amended complaint without prejudge,
and decided to file the case in the United States Federal District Court of California. THE
DEFENDANTS AT ALL TIMES CONSTITUTED A US AMERICAN GOVERNMENT
PRIVATE/PUBLIC ILLEGAL CRIMINAL MONOPOPLY THE DEFENDNATS MUST BE

'lENJOINED AND RESTRAINED FROM THEIR ILLEGAL ACTS.

CAUSE OF ACTION
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

All preceding paragraphs are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. The
Plaintiffs have made KNOWN TO SHAWN DOVANAN AND/OR ERIC HOLDER THE
ILLEGAL ACTS OF THE RICO ORGANIZATION OF HAYES VALLEY LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP AND/OR ERIC HOLDER, AT ALL TIMES MENTIONED HAD A LEGAL
DUTY OR OBLIGATION TO DISSOLVE, INVESTIGATE, AND REORGANIZE FEDERAL
PUBLIC HOUSING FACILITIESTHE UNITED STATES EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER IS ENTITLED INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, SHAWN DONAVAN AND/OR
ERICH HOLDER HAD FAILED TO DUE HIS LEGAL DUTY OR OBLIGATION, OBAMA
IS REPSPONSIBLE FOR HOLDER AND/OR SHAWN DOVANAN ACTS, and/or preliminary
and permanent injunction relief because: (a) Plaintiffs have a reasonable probability of success
on the merits; (b) there is a danger of real, immediate, and irreparable injury which may be
prevented by injunctive relief; (¢) there is no other plain, speedy, and adequate remedy at law;
(d) the granting of a preliminary injunction will not disserve the public interest; (e) the balance of]
equities favors the injunction; and (f) the injunction will preserve the status quo pending a trial
on the meritsTo avoid irreparable injury, Plaintiffs request that the Court issue a Temporary
restraining order and preliminary injunction and/or permanent injunction pending the trial of
merits of the case.

RICO ARTIFICE AND SCHEME TO DEFRAUD [TITLE 18 U.S.C. § 1964(c))]

RE: INJURY TO BUSINESS AND PROPERTY AND DESTRUCTION OF BUSINESS
and OBTAINING MONIES BY AND THROUGH FALSE MISREPRESENTATIONS or
FRAUD, PEONGAGE or SLAVERY, FALSE IMPRISIONMENT, Federal Principal and
Aider and Abettor, Title 18 U.S.C.A §2(a)-(b), Federal Principal and Aider and Abettor, Aiding
and Abetting A Conspiracy, Federal Principal and Aider and Abettor Conspiracy to Commit
Aiding and Abetting

Plaintiff allege from Nov. 2, 2007, and/or Dec. 2008, and through the filing of this complaint the
Plainitffs have continually sent numerous letters and/or certified letters, filed numerous motions,
Page | 104
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and complaints and/or Federal False Claims Disclosure Statements and/or Complaints in the
United States Federal District Court of California and/or Georgia and have reported the crimes of]
the Gwinnett County and Dekalb County and/or HVLP to Obama and/or and/or Shawn
Dovanan(the US Department of HUD Director),Armstrong and/or Evan and/or Baverman and/or
Wilkins, and/or United States Department of Justice Eric Holder Jr.,United States Attorney
General, Defendants JOHN DOE 1 unknown employees of the Executive Branch and other
agencies of the U.S. government in their official personal capacity and/or personal “former
“capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 2 are unknown agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation(FBI)in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities, Defendants
JOHN DOE 3 unknown Assistant United States Attorney General(s), in their official personal
capacity and/or “former “capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 4 unknown US “State” Attorney
(ies) General(s). Several to Dovanah (see exh. )

Each and Every defendant continuously ignored my numerous letter, certified mails and the
Plaintiff allege the Defendants acts or omission were done to further the objective of the
conspiracy to commit criminal acts against the Plaintiffs.

Plaintiff allege that the Defendants, The Defendants purposefully ignored the Plaintiffinan |

intentional acts committed criminal acts against the Plaintiffs out of money or property, oppress,
restrain commerce and monopolize the Real Estate Industry

In furtherance of the objective of the conspiracy, Plaintiff are informed and believe Obama
and/or Holder (the US Department of HUD Director),Armstrong and/or Evans and those
operating under their direction all, and/or et al, the United States Attorney General, Defendants
JOHN DOE 1 unknown employees of the Executive Branch and other agencies of the U.S.
government in their official personal capacity and/or personal “former “capacities, Defendants
JOHN DOE 2 are unknown agents of the Federal Burcau of Investigation(FBI)in their official
personal capacity and/or “former “capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 3 unknown Assistant
United States Attorney General(s), in their official personal capacity and/or ‘‘former “capacities,
Defendants JOHN DOE 4 unknown US “State” Attorney (ies) General(s), knew and were aware
the plaintiff were the “ VICTIMS OF MULTIPLE CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS
AND/OR THE VICTIM OF US GOVERNMENT RICO CRIMES all defendants agreed,
approved, the acts of Rich, Dekalb County, HVLP et,al(Georgia State Rico and/or all
defendants came to the meeting of the minds, entered into an unlawful agreement and conceal
known facts from the Plaintiff, “protect” the Rackeeteered Influence and Corrupt Organization,

““Protect Shawn Donavan his Executive Cabinet member” retailate against the Plaintiffs -

“WHISTLEBLOWERS and Federal Witness and Victim of Crime,” halt the ability of the
Complaintant to report such crimes, and did overt acts or omission to further the objective of the
conspiracy.

Holder and/or Shawn Dovanah are charged with enforcing federal CIVIL RIGHTS
VIOLATIONS AGAINST LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, FEDERAL FAIR HOUSING
LAWS AND OF PUBLIC HOUSING PROJECTS, AND OTHER LAWS, and had a legal duty
or obligation to REORGANIZE, DISSOLVE, THE RICO ENTERPRIZES their betrayal of their
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role as US HUD DIRECTOR AND US ATTORNEY GENERAL ARE SERIOUS CRIMINAL
ACTS.. HOLDER AND DONANAVAN ACTIONS ARE THE SAME AS HVLP AND
DEKALB COUNTY AND/OR GWINNETT COUNTY RICO DEFENDANTS.

[ Clearly OUR COUNTRY IS IN'NEED OF A NEW ATTORNEY GENERAL AND A NEW |~

HOUSING AUTHORITY DIRECTOR, OBAMA SUPPORTS HIS CABINET MEMBERS.

HOLDER AND SHAWN DONAVAN ACTIONS CONSTITUTIONA A DENIAL OF ALL
PUBLIC HOUSING TENANTS CIVIL RIGHTS, AND CONSTITUTE BIAS, AND
DISCRIMINATION, AND A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL FAIR HOUSING LAW, AND
CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF EVERY US CITIZEN DEKALB COUNTY OR
GWINNETT COUNTY GEORGIA CITIZENS CIVIL RIGHTS.

Holder and Shawn Dovanah must account for these serious criminal offenses.

On or about Nov. 1, 2007 and continuing thru the filing of this complaint Plaintiffs have
repeatedly asked Eric Holder, and/or two or more of the Defendants, et al to return the Plainitffs
possessesion(FIVE YEARS)business and personal property of Specialty Investments Group
LLC, the United States Department of Justice Eric Holder Jr.,United States Attorney General,
Defendants JOHN DOE 1 unknown employees of the Executive Branch and other agencies of
the U.S. government in their official personal capacity and/or personal “former “capacities,
Defendants JOHN DOE 2 are unknown agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation(FBI)in

their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 3 unknown | = =

Assistant United States Attorney General(s), in their official personal capacity and/or “former
“capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 4 unknown US “State” Attorney (ies) General(s). and/or
requested and demanded the return of the Specialty Investment Group LLC property, Specialty
Global Investments Inc. and/or Bridgewater & Company INC. and property valued over
$5,000.00. (FIVE YEARS), to continue to conduct business.

I the Plaintiffs at all times needed my property, to conduct business and/or Real Estate
Contracts, and my company Computers, leased by Hewitt Packard and under Specialty Global
Investment. The Plaintiffs have spent hours of Legal Work to draft the contracts, and these
contracts were valuable trade secrets, and belong to the Specialty Investment Group LLC INC.

Plaintiff allege all defendants have knowingly, intentionally deprived the Plaintiff of her business
and personal property and have profited from the illegal confincation of the Plaintiffs property.
And knowingly, intentionally, interfered with the Planitffs lawful emoployment and deprived the
Plaintiff honest services, and knowingly interfered with the Plaintiffs livelihood.

Plaintiff allege that On or about May 2010, Eric Holder Jr. have shared the Plaintiffs Specialty

‘Investment Group LLC with McCormack Baron Ragan, et al have, formed a business-called -~ o -

“unknown”’Investment Group LLC, and have formed a “Joint Venture” Partnership agreement
with other Investors or Partners based on the Plaintiff the Specialty Investment Group LLC
Page | 106
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Contract illegal stolen by Dekalb County and/or have stolen the Plaintiff Solar Company ideals
and/or based on illegally stolen from the Plaintiffs Specialty Investment Group LLC.

The defendants actions constution “COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, ILLEGAL CRIMINAL
PROFEETEERING FROM THE PLAINTIFFS, INFRIDGEMENT ON TRADEMARK
SECRETS, ETC. AND OTHER OVERT CRIMINAL ACTS.

The Defendants must account for their illegal actions againt the Plaintiff the Speciatlty
Investment Group LLC. The Specialty Investment Group LLC have been damaged in business

||:and or property from the overt acts of Holder and/or Shawn Donavhan.

The Defendants had no business of keeping the Plaintiff business and personal property, and had
no business to gain from the Plaintiff ideals.

Plaintiff allege that Holder and those operating under his direction, constitute a form of active
and/or passive form of concealment, fraud, deceit, collusion, and constitute a conspiracy under
the color of state law, effectuated through private conduct and willful, intentional, criminal
conspiracy under the color of Federal law, FRAUD, MALICIOUS AND CRIMINAL OVERT
ACTS, AND THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
COMMENCE CRIMINAL CHARGES AGAINST ALL NAMED DEFENDANTS BOTH
SERVERALLY AND JOINTLY AS STATED ABOVE FOR THE MALICIOUS OVERT
ACTS.

On or about Oct. 30, 2007 and continuning through the filing of this complaint the Plaintiffs
have continiously requested the return of her business and personal items valued at more than
5000.00 dollars, llegally taken from the Defendants. the Defendants have consistency refused to
return to the Plaintiffs her business and personal items.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants, the Defendants knowingly,
REFUSED TO RETURN TO THE PLAINTIFF BUSINESS AND PERSONAL PROPERTY,
adopted the acts of the HVLP, Dekalb County defendants, and/or Rich, Harsh, et al, denied,
entered with the Plaintiffs the right to her business or personal property illegal taken by Dekalb
County, and have deprive the Plainitff the right to honest services in violation of 18 USC

and have knowingly interefered with the Plainitifffs lawful employment and
livihood and did overt acts or omission to further the objective of the conspiracy. I the plaintiff
have suffered damages, due to the defendants acts or omissions and I was injured in business or
property in the amount to be proven at trial.

Plaintiff allege the purpose for the Defendants failure to return the Plaintiffs items were to
retailate against the Plaintiff a victim of crime of US Government Rico activities, was to protect
the Rico enterprize use the Plaintiffs valuable Real Estate Contracts to profit, and commit fraud
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before the court or Grand Juror, use illegally obtain evidence in a court of law, and falsely
imprison the Plaintiff without due process of law.

The Defendants actions constitute a conspiracy to restrain commerce, conspiracy under the color
of law and a conspiracy to defraud the Plaintiffs. deprive the Plainitff her right to honest services,|
The Defendants have knowingly failed to return the Plaintiffss property and interfered with the
Plaintiff lawful employment and livehood, and the Defendants action constitute one or more of
the above criminal acts. The Plaintiffs have been injured and damaged in business or property

in unknown amount to be proven at trial.

Holder et al actions are criminal, illegal, vicious and foul.
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In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of Dective George, et al, Plaintiffs are informed and
believe that On or about March 2009, and continuing thru the filing of this complaint, Holder,
concealed known facts from the Plaintiffs, conspired under the color of Federal Law,acted in
joint participation with Evans or Baverman, transported the Plaintiffs Specialty Investment
Group LLC, valuable Specialty Investment Contracts, Solar Energy Company ideals, contracts,
intangible property valued at more than $5,000(of the Specialty Investment Group LLC), and/or
family personal possessions across state lines to Eric Holder Jr. and/or caused to be flew in the
Plainitff property to the United States Department of Justice Eric Holder Jr.,United States
Attorney General, Defendants JOHN DOE 1 unknown employees of the Executive Branch
and other agencies of the U.S. government in their official personal capacity and/or personal
“former “capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 2 are unknown agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation(FBI)in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities, Defendants
JOHN DOE 3 unknown Assistant United States Attorney General(s), in their official personal
capacity and/or ‘“‘former “capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 4 unknown US “State” Attorney
(ies) General(s)frabracated evidence, impaneled a Grand Jury before Evans or Baverman,
presented illegally obtaine evidence to the Grand Jury, caused an indictment against the
Plainitffs, and violated the Plaintiffs US Constititional Rights, falsely imprision the Plaintiffs for

the rest of her life, and did overt acts or omission to further the objective of the conspiracy.

Holder et al, knew and were aware the Plainitff and instead of dissolving, and protecting hundred
and thousand of public housing tenant civil rights, Holder took a vindictive, to attack, retaliate
against a federal witness and victim of crime,indictment of the Plaintiff and under his co-
conpsirator Evans or Baverman would have resulted in the imprisionment of the Plaintiff,to halt
the ability of the Plaintiff to report the crimes.
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Pursuant to Federal and or State law when a prosecutor commits the offense as such, they are
debarred from practicing law, and/or criminal charges are brought against the perpetrators.

constitute one or more of the above criminal acts, and Holder and/or Evans, and/or Baverman et
al constitute gross prosecutional misconduct.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants On or about May 2009 and
continuing thru the filing of this complaint, Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Holder et al
concealed known facts he/they were under a duty acted in joint participation with Armstrong,
and/or the 55 United States Attorney General(OF THE UNITED STATES) Defendants JOHN
DOE 1 unknown employees of the Executive Branch and other agencies of the U.S.
government in their official personal capacity and/or personal “former “capacities, Defendants
JOHN DOE 2 are unknown agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation(FBI)in their official
personal capacity and/or “former “capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 3 unknown Assistant
United States Attorney General(s), in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities,
Defendants JOHN DOE 4 unknown US “State” Attorney (ies) General(s), Evans, Baverman,
acted in joint participation to use the Plaintiffs Sharon Bridgewater, to serve a complaint
CALCULATED THE AMOUNT OF FEDERAL FALSE CLAIMS HUD RECOVERIES OF
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP THEIR PRIVATE REAL ESTATE
DEVELOPER PARTNER, acted in joint participation with Armstrong, and/Wilkins, to use the
Plaintiff to serve the Sharon Bridgewater vs. Hayes Valley Limited Partnership Federal False

Claims complaint on Eric Holder, and/or the Defendants HVLP, ratified, approved to obtained |

HUD criminal and civil penalities, and as soon as the complaint was served falsely imprison the
Plaintiff pursuant to the above acts of the Defendants, parapharph on page and did
overt acts to further the objective of the conspiracy.

HOLDER ET ACTIONS CONSTITUTE A CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE PLAINTIFF
OUT OF FEDERAL FALSE CLAIM HUD RECOVERIES.

Plaintiff is informed and belief Obama knew and were that Specialty Investment Group LL.C
conducted most of their business in 2005. Plaintiff allege Obama knew and were the Statue of
limitations for financial fraud was In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants
Upon information and believe and/or Plaintiffs. On or about May 2010, Obama signs an
Executive Order (Specialty Investment Group LLC)to extends the financial fraud from 5 year to
10 years in 2010.(see page _ paragraph 2 Most of the Plaintiffs business was in the year 2005 ),
and the defendants did overt acts and/or omission in furtherance of the conspiracy.

28
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In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendnats, on or about the Plaintiff have filed n

On or about May 2009 and continuing thru the filing of this complaint Plaintiff are informed and
believe the federal defendants concealed known facts from the Plaintiffs transported property of
the Plaintiffs across state lines, in violation of federal law, concealed known On or about April
12,2006 thru June 5, 2008 the Defendants deliberately concealed the true facts regarding the the
fact they they had frabracate evidence and/or submitted illegally obtain evidence impaneled a

|| grand jury, FRAUDULANT CONCEALMENT & CONSPIRACY TO FRAUDULANT "~

CONCEAL falsely charged and/or transported stolen property of the Plaintiff value at 5000.00 or|
more across state lines, or caused to be flown in, property of the plaintiff valued at 5000.00
abused the US Federal District Court of Northern Georgia, and/or California impaneled a Grand
Jury, submitted illegally, stolen property of the Plaintiff in a court of law, and deliberately
concealed the true facts known to them falsely imprisioned the Plaintiff, with the intent to or was
done with the intent to induce plaintiff to enter into file a federal false claims complaint against
Hayes Valley Limited Partnerhip, and falsely imprision the plaintiff as soon as the complaint was
served on the Defendants HVLP private Real Estate Developer, and by a reasonably competent
and diligent investigation and inspection and with due dilently the complaintant could not have
discovered the fraud. The Plaintiff have been falsely imprisioned for the rest of her life, and
have been damaged by the defendants action, and have damages.

The Defendants actions constitute gross prosecutional misconduct, abuse of the US Federal
District Court.

The defendants actions constitute one or more of the above criminal acts, the defendants actions

'deprived the Plaintiff of her US Constitutional right and the Plaintiff have been damage. |

In furtherance of the objective of Obama and/or Holder, Plainitffs are informed and believe the
defendants Obama and/Holder “fixed” all cases filed by the Plaintiff Sharon Bridgewater vs.
Rich, Dekalb County et al or Georgia defendants and/or Sharon Bridgewater vs. Hayes Valley
Limited Partnership to be assigned to Orinda Evans(An African American Federal Judge),
Armstrong, of the United States Federal District Court of Georgia, California, AFRICAN
AMERICAN “SISTERS, A BLACK PEOPLE REFER TO EACH OTHER, and did overt acts to
further the conspiracy.

US Federal District Court cases are suppose to be randomly assigned as filed by litigants, US
Federal District Court Judges mostly consist of Caucacians or other minorities, the chances of
the Plaintiffs complaint getting assigned to “ALL AFRICAN AMERICAN FEDERAL
JUDGES?” are slim. Plaintiff allege that a conspiracy is proven by slight connection, in this case

Page | 110




RN [ NP

10

11

12

13
14
| 15
;
17
18
19
20

21

24

25

26

27

28

e | S

2:12-cv-14709-BAF-LIJM- Doc # 1-2 Filed 10/24/12 Pg 11 0of 50 PgID 111

the connection is African American, most of the US Federal District Court Judges are
causcisians.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defenants On or about Sept. 2009 and
continuing through the date of the filing of this complaint, Plaintiffs Sharon
Bridgewater(Specialty Investment Group LLC) filed a FIVE OR MORE CASES, case entitled
Sharon Bridgewater Vs. Dekalb County in the Northern District Court of Georgia, Sharon
Bridgewater Vs. Randy Rich, Lawrenceville Police Department and various other Georgia
Defendants, all these case was assigned to Orinda Evans and Baverman, all the defendants

DISMISSED WITH “PREJUDGE,” ALL THE
PLAITIFFS COMPLAINTS, and did overt acts or
omissions to further the objective of the conspiracy.

Upon information and belief this is a picture of Evans, an African American
US District Federal Court Judge of Northern Georgia.

Orinda Evans and Baverman issued five or more different Orders extending over a period of two
or more years, to the Plaintiffs and theirs actions constitute pattern and practice of mail fraud,
and constitute five or more counts of criminal acts of mail fraud.

Orinda Evans and (Baverman under the direction of Evans) federal court judge charged with
enforcing federal anti discrimination laws; and had a legal duty or obligation to make impartial
and fair decision while performing their duties for the US Federal District Court, their betrayal of
their role as impartial trier of fact are far more serious, and constitute overt acts. Judge Evans
and/or Bavernan conspired with et al’s, to ensure that Plaintiff's case would never to go trial
upon receipt of the Plaintiffs complaint filed. Clearly their has been an obstruction of Justice in
this case.
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Orinda Evans and Baverman actions constitute denial of the Plaintiffs first amendment right to
free speech, obstruction of justice, tampering with a federal witness, and one or more of the
above criminal acts as listed on this complaint.

While judges do commit frauds and obstruct justice from time to time, there is always the
appellate arm to keep matters in check.

On or about Nov. 2009, I appeal Orinda Evans dismissal with prejudge of the Sharon

Bridgewater vs. Dekalb County(D.C. Docket No. 1:10-cv-01082-ODE)

On or about May/June. 2010, the case was heard by three panel Appeals Court Judges. Upon
information and belive and/or the Plaintiff alleges Obama and/or Holder asked a favor from the
appeals JudgeAfrican American Harvard Graduate to dismiss he Sharon Bridgewater vs. Dekalb
County Complaint - Judge Carnes an “AFRICAN AMERICAN” Harvard graduate, of the
11™ circuit (Obama is a Harvard Graduate- a conspiracy may be a slight connection) and his two
other Judges, affirm Orinda Evans, and Baverman decision as follows:

[DO NOT PUBLISH]

IN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
- FOR THE ELEVENTH CIRCUIT

No. 10-15276
Non-Argument Calendar

D.C. Docket No. 1:10-cv-01082-ODE

SHARON BRIDGEWATER,
Plaintiff-Appellant,

versus

DEKALB COUNTY,

by and through Vernon Jones, Chief,

N. T. MARTINELLI,

Executive Officer; Chief of Police for the

DeKalb County Police Department,

C. SCHREINER,
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Police Officer; #2491; Individually and in her
official capacity as the arresting Officer,
DETECTIVE GEORGE,

individually and in his/her official capacity

| as Detective.,

LIEUTENANT HAMILTON,
Individually and in her/his official capacity
as Lieutenant,
DOES 1 THROUGH 50,
Defendants-Appellees.

| Appeal from the United States District Court

for the Northern District of Georgia

(June 16, 2011)
Before CARNES, WILSON and BLACK, Circuit Judges.( PER CURIAM:

Sharon Bridgewater, proceeding pro se, filed a 42 U.S.C. § 1983 action

against Dekalb County, the Dekalb County Chief of Police, and various Dekalb
County police officers, asserting claims under the Fourth and Fourteenth
Amendments. The action stems from events that occurred in October and
November 2007 in Georgia. Bridgewater filed the complaint in April 2010, more
than two years after either event. The district court sua sponte dismissed her
complaint under 28 U.S.C. § 1915(e)(2)(B)(ii), finding that it was time barred.
Bridgewater appears to contend that the statute of limitations should have been
tolled under Georgia Code § 9-3-99 while “[c]harges were pending against [her)
from 2007 thru [sic] 2009” for “theft by taking.”

-‘We review de novo a district court’s-dismissal of a.complaint for failure to-—

1 “We construe pro se pleadings liberally.” H&R Block E. Enter., Inc. v. Morris, 606
F.3d 1285, 1288 n.1 (11th Cir. 2010).
2

state a claim under to 28 U.S.C. § 1915(e)(2)(B)(ii), viewing all allegations in the
complaint as true. Mitchell v. Farcass, 112 F.3d 1483, 1489-90 (11th Cir. 1997).
The length of the limitations period governing a § 1983 action is dictated by state
law. Wallace v. Kato, 549 U.S. 384, 387, 127 S.Ct. 1091, 1094 (2007). “[T]he
proper limitations period for all section 1983 claims in Georgia is the two year
period set forth in O.C.G.A. § 9-3-33 for personal injuries.” Williams v. City of
Atlanta, 794 F.2d 624, 626 (11th Cir. 1986); see also GA. CODE ANN. § 9-3-33.
Georgia provides for statutory tolling of tort claims arising from a crime

until the prosecution of the person who committed that crime is final. GA. CODE
page | 113
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ANN.- § 9-3-99. That tolling, however, is expressly limited to “any cause of-action-{ -

in tort that may be brought by the victim of an alleged crime.” Id. (emphasis
added). Bridgewater admits that she was not the victim of the alleged crime, but
instead she was the defendant charged with the crime. See Valades v. Uslu, 689
S.E.2d 338, 342 (Ga. Ct. App. 2009). Therefore, § 9-3-99 did not toll the two-year
statute of limitations period.»

AFFIRMED.

:Even liberally construing Bridgewater’s largely incomprehensible brief, she does not

appear to make any additional arguments in it. Therefore, any additional arguments are
abandoned. See Access Now, Inc. v. Sw. Airlines Co., 385 F.3d 1324, 1330 (11th Cir. 2004) (“If
an argument is not fully briefed . . . we deem [it] abandoned and do not address its merits.”).

Plaintiff had also had her right to appeal denied. This is appeal is unthinkable and has been
masked under "DO NOT PUBLISH." . The three panel appeal court Judges decision, were
clearly prejudged and partial and bias. The is clearly an action of fraud operative here.

Pro se litigants are entitled to be treated with respect, fairly and impartially. Corrupt Judges must
be removed from the bench.

V(‘Ziear‘lylthe‘ré‘ié an éoﬁspiracy to vde'privye the Plaintiff of rnoney or pro‘pe‘rtyyy.

Plaintiff allege this judgment was render just for the purpose to aid, assist, Obama, and/or Orinda
Evans, and to falsely imprision the Plaintiffs, and defraud the Plaintiff out of money or property.
The Plaintiff was unaware of these facts. The Plaintiffs would have acted differently and/or ask
Congress for help.

The actions of the Defendants are illegal, criminal and must be investigated by the US Congress.

Despite the Obstruction and extreme economic hardship, tramatic events and criminal acts,
threat, coercion, forcible eviction, constant violation of the Plaintiffs civil rights, and committed
against the Plaintiffs by Dekalb County, Rich et, al, the Plaintiffs, and multiple horrific
memories, and the obstruction of the federal Judges the Plaintiffs continued to exercised her
legal rights, and have continue to strive. Plaintiffs at all times had a valid, legally binding, HUD
lease agreement and/or contract(HUD rental assistance program) with Roger and Mary Tonna
and with the Alameda County Housing Authority, for the premises of 111 Preda Street #7, San

‘Leandro, CA 94577 from June 2009 thru Oct. 22, 2010. Plaintiffs were recoverying fromthe | 7~

horrific injuries caused by HVLP et al. Plaintiff founded and “NEW REAL ESTATE
COMPANY” AND/OR PARENT COMPANY OF THE SPECIALTY INVESTMENT GROUP
LLC” - Specialty Global Investments Inc. in 2009. Plaintiff had accumulated business and
personal possession again. The Plaintiff was well on her was to gaining her self-esteem, and
competing in the Real Estate Industry again. The Plaintiff son now, a licensed Real Estate
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Broker in the State of California had formed his own company. Bridgewater and Company INC.
The Plaintiffs and her son were well on their way to making a lot of money and competing in the
Real Estate Market.  The Plainitiffs at all times mentioned continued to conduct enterstate
commerce, in the State of California and attempted to conduct business as usual, and under
extreme emotional distress, and mental anquish of the tramatic events.

RICO ARTIFICE AND SCHEME TO DEFRAUD THE AMERICAN PUBLIC AND THE
PLAINTIFF [TITLE 18 U.S.C. § 1964(c))] RE: INJURY TO BUSINESS AND
PROPERTY AND DESTRUCTION OF BUSINESS and OBTAINING MONIES BY AND
PEONGAGE or SLAVERY, FALSE IMPRISIONMENT, Federal Principal and Aider and
Abettor, Title 18 U.S.C.A §2(a)-(b), Federal Principal and Aider and Abettor, Aiding and
Abetting A Conspiracy, Federal Principal and Aider and Abettor Conspiracy to Commit Aiding
and Abetting.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants, Obama and/or Holder and/or Shawn
Dovanah the US HUD Director et al, adopted the acts of Roger Tonna, Mary Tonna and Jo-
Lynne Q. Lee, and/or acted in joint participation with these individuals to use, threat, coercion,
force, violate the plaintiffs civil rights again, and and did overt acts or omission to further the
objective of the Conspiracy.

The Defendants knew and were aware, the Plaintiff had a valid, legally, and lawfulbinding . ... f . . ..

“three way” section 8 contract between the Tonna, the Plaintiff Bridgewater, and HUD for the
premise of 111 Preda Street #7, San Leandro, CA 94577.

The Defendants knew and was aware the HUD contract existed and/or knew and was aware the
Plaintiff had contractual relations with HUD.

The Plaintiff’s HUD lease agreement and contract with the Tonna’s renewed automatically
on a month-to-month basis.

Roger and Mary Tonna had a duty and/or obligation and to abide by the HUD contract upon
signing the three way HUD contract. The HUD contract can only terminated upon a 90 day
notice of termination of tenancy pursuant to Federal and State law, including California Code of
Civil Procedure (C.C.P.)section 1954.53.
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On or about Dec. 22, 2009, the Plaintiff father died. I The Plaintiff went to Michigan to attend
my father’s funeral. The Plaintiff suffered horrific terrifying grief on top of all the other
tramatic events.

On or about Dec. 16, 2009 while the Plaintiffs was at the funeral, Obama and/or Holder and/or
Shawn Dovanan the Defendants acted in joint participation with Mary and Roger Tonna,
William Gilg(the Tonnas at all times mentioned , acted in joint participation with convicted
felons, harbored and hired illegal immigrates, and/or sold drugs from the complex), illegally
searched, seized business and personal possession without due process of law, and without the
right, and/or acted in joint participation with the convicted felon stole the Plaintiff business and
personal possession stolen again out of my apartment without due process of law and did overt
acts or.omissions to further the objective of the conspiracy. .. ..
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The Plaintiff were damaged by the defendants actions suffered flashbacks, of HVLP, Dekalb
County, Randy Rich, et al, suffered trauma, shock, mental ailment, post-tramatic stress sydrome,
humiliation, shame, depression, “feelings of helplessness,” and low-self esteem, and lost of
dignity, and the Plaintiffs was injured in business and/or property and have damages according to
proof at trial.

Several other tenants eye witnessed the incident. One Federal eye witness in particular knew all
about the illegal activities of the Tonna’s and vowed to testify for the Plaintiff of the illegal
taken, in addition vowed to tell the Judge of the numerous felonies criminal acts of Roger and
Mary Tonna et al.

.On or about June 16, 2010 the Plaintiff’s filed a small claims court action, against
the Tonna's.

The small claim court case entitled “BRIDGEWATER VS. TONNA the trial was set for
August 13,2010 as follows:
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Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC

Sharon Bridgewater

111 Preda Street # 7
San:Leandro, CA 94577
In Pro Se

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA

Filed 10/24/12 Pg 17 of 50 PgID 117

'% Se- f%llk—m.‘ Q
prog )

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
Sharon Bridgewater, CASE No.
.. Plamitt, e .
Vs. COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
Negligence; Breach of Implied Warranty of
Habitability; Breach of Contract
Roger Tonna

And Does 1 thru 50 inclusive

Defendants,

Plaintiff alleges:

{. At alltimes mentioned in this complaint, defendant Roger Tonna‘and does [ thru 50

inclusive was the Owner of Apartment units at 1

94577.

-~ COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

.1

Amount demanded § 7,499.00
[SMALL CLAIMS COURT]

{1 Preda Street #7, San Leandro, CA
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16
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| Does 1 thrg 50, - S

Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC

) SC-IY, 1 Heny
b &

{in this.complaint-was the Owner of 111 Preda Street Apartment(s), Alameda, County; California.}- e o od i

2, Plaintiff is ignorant of the true names and capacities of defendants sued in this complaint
As Does 1 through 50, inclusive, and therefore sue these individuals by such fictitious names.
Plaintitf will amend this complaint to allege their true names and capacities when ascertained.
Plaintiff is informed and believes and thercon-atleges that each of the fictitiously named
Defendants is negligently responsible in sonte manner for the occurrences alleged in this
complaint, and Plaintif¥ injuries and/or damages herein alleged were proximately caused by the
Defendant’s negligence,

3. Atall imes mentioned in this complaint defendants, Roger Tonna, aid does
thtu 50; owned and operated, maintained, controlled that-certain apartment building at 111 Preda
Street, San Leandro, County of Alameda, California.

4. On orabout June 15, 2009 the Plaintiff entered into a written lease agreement for

premises of 111 Preda Street Apartment #7, San Leandro, CA 94577 with-Roger Tonna and

5. -Avall times mentioned in this complaint plaintiff performed her obligations under the
lease agreement defendants{s) and was in lawful, legal, possession of the-apartmentsat 111
Preda Street Apartment # 7.

6. At all times mentioned the Plaintiff was a part paté in the United States Housing and
Urban Development HUD section 8 program.

7. Each month the defendants receive payments from HUD on behalfof the Plaintiff.

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
.2-
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Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC i

P

7. On or about Sept. 10, 2009 Roger Tonna and Does 1 thru 50 carelessly and negligently
hired a single female, Charmaine Martinglliat 111 Preda Street, San Leandro, CA; as

Property Manager for the rental units.

&, ltis Plaintiff belicf that Charmaine Maning)li isa _conyipted felqn; as Seve/ral tenams‘in
the unit have informed and told the Plaintiff that Charmaine Martinelli, is a convicted felon
served time in prison for embezzlement.

9. Several of the tenanis in the unit “saw/eye-witnessed” Charmaine Martinelli illegally

enter the Plaintiff premise while the Plaintiff was at her father funeral and/or out of town,

L o i Plashlf iloms o ftnd g
10. Oneor about Dec. 19, 2009 and/or Feb, 5,200 Charmaine Martinelli, and other
unknown accomplishes illegatly and unlawfully entered the Plaintiff residence without the
Plaintiff without the right 1o enter, without “an emergency situation” without the Plaintiff’s
permission and/or knowledge and/or consent.
10. Charmaine Martinelli, stole several items from the residence in violation of State law.
11. Such items include a camputer, monitor, expensive eye glasses, a leather rollting briel
case, expensive art supplies(paint brushes, oil paint, water paint, stencils), books, disposal of
personal and business receipts, personal and business papers.
. 12. Thesection 8 hud federal and/or State po?iﬂcy‘ provides that rig landlord may hire a
eonvicted Telon, while participant and receiving federal HUD program.,
Roger Tonna and Does: 1 thrw 50 tailed to exercise ordinary care inand breached the lease

agreement of implied warranty of habitability by failing to provide adequate Security of the

COMPLAINTFOR DAMAGES
L3
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Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC

3 E ) 5(’,1@, !

pkf()L ]

premises by negligently hiring the former Property Manager and breached the Plaintift’s

peaceful and quiet enjoyment of the unit.

13, Roger Tonna and Does | thru 50 have a vicarious liability for the actions of Charmaine

Martinelli actions, and are liable to the Plaintiff for-her damages.

14, Further a lady was found dead in the apartment building and het body discovered 5-10
days later,

15. The Plaintiff have suftered tfrom emotional distress of “horror,” fright, feat, shock and is
constantly scared.

19: As a proximale resuit of the negligence of defendants, and breach of implied warranty
of habitability Roger Tonna and Does 1.thru 50 inclusive each of them and does 1 thru 50,

the Plaintiff is entitled to relocation fee¢’s first and last month rent. The replacement of her items

stolen and DWW.
PRTIS W

20, The defendants are liable to the Plaintiff for damages sﬁ)smmedw&né—releecmn fee's,

21. Plaintiff prayer to this court for damages in the amount ofamount of § 7,499.00

according to proof at trial.

Dated: June “) , 2010

sharon Bridgewater

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
-4-
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2 ' Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC

;3 . - ) ? S:L'}brb( K 3

3
6 p VERIFICATION
7 5
8 6
.
9 6 1 Sharon Bridgewater Declare:
10 3 I am the Plaintiff in the above entitied action.
11 10 1 make this verification because the facts set forth in the complaint are within my
1 knowledge and it is my apariment that was illegally and unlawfully entered into by the
12 12
former property manager without the right an/or Plaintiff permission.
13 13
9’ The Plaintiff have several witnesses and scen the former property manager illegally take
14 15 possession from the Plaintiff apartiment without the right to the possessions.
15 16 I have read the foregoing complaint and know the contenis thereof. The same is true of
16 v my own knowledge, | ¢xcepl as to those matters which are theréin alleged on information
TR | e il IR . _ S . . e
17 and belief, and as to those matters, | believe it o be true.
13
18 20 1 Sharon Bridgewater declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
21 Califomia that the foregoing is true and correct.
19
22
20 23 :
Dated: June__ 77,2010
21 24
25 .
22 26 || At San Leandro, Califomia ’é-/’é'
23 27 Sharon Bridgewater
28
24
COMPLAINT FQR DAMAGES
25
-5
26
27
28
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Plaintiff is informed and believe that Roger Tonna, et al murdered the Plaintiffs eye-witness who
vowed to tell the Judge all of the Defendants illegal activities. The Plaintiff prime witness was
found dead approx. 4 days before the small claims court hearing.

The defendants actions constitute one or more of the above criminal acts and/or a crime not listed
in the above criminal causes of actions.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants, On or about July 27, 2010, William
Gilg, with the consent of and/or in a conspiracy with the Tonna’s, Holder, et al, fraudulently

concealed known facts from the Plaintiff, including the fact that: William Gilg caused to be filed
and recorded written testimony and/or a declaration and/or material matters of the civil unlawful

{| detainer complaint against the Plaintiff in the Superior Court of the State of California, County off ... . .

Alameda, case number HG10-527647, entitled Roger and Mary Tonna vs. Sharon Bridgewater
which included and did overt acts or omission to further the objective of the conspiracy:
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Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC

D100
mwevoawwwnnournwmmmmwm o . T roncomrussomy
“E— WILLIAM E.:GILG. T T :
- Atgorney at Law, SBN 151991 o )
/305 San, Bruno ‘Avénue West - o
" San Bruno, ‘CA'84066 . - . |FILED BY FAX
o, | TRLERMONE NOL:, 650~ 871 8647 . . moiolm-q: 650*873~3158' ALUAMEDA C’OUNTY
: .wmlm ‘ '. . o R ‘A:,V'V‘z?’r' 2010 .

| arvory Fom gl Plaint;ffs .
/BUPERICR COURT OF CALIEORNIA, COUNYY, OF ALAMEDA

R CLERK OF
THE SUF’ER“IOR COURT

. ""’“” v 24405 Julua' dor Stxeet - : By 8onya Arredondo, Deq:uty
i acorgss: SAME [ - o . R -
" meaNp e cove: . Hayward, CA ‘94544 . ' CASE NUMBER:

ancrnae: Hayward Hall of Justice ) G105627647
,PWIT!TEF, ROGER TONNA, MARY TONNA ’ .

: ogrénoam SHARON BRIDGEWATER

COMPLAINT - UNLAWFUL DET; NN!’ER‘ .
m coMPqu [ ) msnor-:u COMPLAINT (Ammdmsnt Numboi):

Jurisdiction (check aif maf apply)::
X} ACTION IS A LIMITED CIVIL. CASE..
" Amount demended (X3 ‘doeu not exceed $10, 000
oo 1) exconds $10, 000 byt oos net sxcesd m,oon

E_"} ACTION IS AN UNLIMITED CiviL CASE (amo«mt demanded exceods s $25,000)
[:} ACTION IS RECLASSIFIED t.vy thix amended compiaint or crose-complaint (check aif tiiat apply):

"CASE HUMBER:

3 wom dstalner to general uniimited ¢l { oot iy ke £ trom tmited to untimited
(2] from unheafal detalner to gensal limited givil (p ion not in lssue) C] from unilmites o fimited

1. PLAINTIFF fname esch)i Rogéx Tonna, Mazy Tonna

alleges cases of actjonagainst DEFENDANT (name asch):
Sharon Bridgewater

2. & Paintttis (D LZ) anindividusl over the uge of 18 yoars. ‘(4) 1Y apastnershig,
@ L) s pubiicagency, ) a corporgtian,
@ "L dither (specily): o :

b. L) Plaintift has. comptied with the ficitious butiness name laws and i doing business under the ficktious name of (Speciy);

3. Defendant named above Iy in possession of the premises located al (street addrass, apt. no., cify; Zp cods, and county):
111 Preda St., #7 : :
San Leandro, CA 94577

4. Plaintiifs inlesest in the promises is X3 85 owner E] other (speafy)

&, The true narmes and capacities of dafandants sued ki Doas arc unknown to pleintiff,
6. a, Onorabout{gate) June 5, 2009 , . defengant (name each):
'Sharon Bridgewater

(1) agréed to rent the pramises as a ) month-to-month terancy (X other tenuncy speciy)r 1 yx. Sec. §
(2) agresd tnpay rant pf § - 225,00 payobte X1 moothly [} -other (specify frequency):
(3) agrecd to pay ent on the [XJ firstof themanth [ othez day (specify): '

b, This (XX witten [} oml’ agroement was made: with

). TN plaintft ) i @ ;:laim‘:fl’u predecessor in inw,
. @ & piewitimsagant. > @ L oter (specify):
*NOTE: Do not use this form for_evictions after sate {Codea Civ. Proc, § 1181a). i Pugat of 3
P Apgrowd for Uce COoM T - UNLAWFUL DETAINE
R i o

(&) i o=
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Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC

| PLAWTIFF (Namo): Rogex Tonna,_et al ’ "} easE novaer:

8. ¢ The defendants rict named I item Ba are
{1) subtenants,
¢4 awsignees,
{3) (XD other specityy  unknown.
d. [ The agreement was later chanped as follows (specily):

¢. [X) A copy of the writtan agreement, including any addanda or sttachments that form the basis of this corplaint, is stiached
and iabeled Exhibit 1. (Required for macidential property, urlass item 61 is chacked. See Cooe Civ. Proc,, § 1166.)
1. ) (For rosidential properiy) A copy of the, written  agresment s not attached becausa (specify reason):
(15 20 me written ag t is not i the p lon of the Jandiand or the landlord's employons or agents;
f g | thxs action It solsly for nonpayment of rent {Code Civ, Proc., § 1161(2),  ~
7. [X} a. Defendant (name sech): Sharon Bridgewater

wat servad the foliowing notice on the same dote and in the eeme manrier:
-1 £ 3-day notice to pay rent or quit )10 3-day notics 1o perform covenents oF quit
) [.d 30-dey notice to quit (6) L 3-day notics to.quit '
(3) 2] e0-day notice to quit 8 X Othor (specly): défendant servsd 30-day
b. (1) Ondate): July 16, 2010 Iprododstﬂlndin:henuﬁaemednthowofﬂmuy
{2) . Defendants failed to’ Domply with tha requirements of the notice by that date,” ’
c.. All facls stated in the notice are tue.
. [LJ The notice Included an election of kirfeiture.
8, m A copy of the notica js atisched and iabeled Exiibit 2. (Required for residential property. Sae Code Civ. Proc,
§ 1166.}
t. [ Cne or mors defendants were sorvad (1) with « differcnt notics, 2) on a different date, or (3} in a different
mannor, 85 stated in Attachment 8¢, {Chack itam 8c and pttach 8 statement providing the informulion required
by Heros Ta-e and 8 for vach defendant,)

&. a. [} The noilca in tem 7a wak served on the defendant named in tom 7a de follows:
{1y (X vy persooally handing & copy to defendant on fdafe;  June 16, 2010 . ) _ )
@ ) by leaving w copy with (name or descrinton): ‘ ,

a person of Bujtable ageand discretion, on (cshe): at defandants

3 i AND matling a copy tadefendant at defendant's place of residencs on

{date): bacause defendent connot'be found al defendant's resldence or usual
plugy of business;

3 ] by pesting a copy on'tha pramices on (dale): L AND giviiga copy toa
person found reoiding at the premises AND malling a copy io detendant ai the premises on
{date):
() [ because defendant's residenca and ususl place of business cannot be ascertalined OR
(&) LA because no person of suitable age or discration can be found Mere,
@ L[] (Not for 3-day natice; sew Givil Cady, § 1948 before using) by oending ».copy by certiied of registered
mail addressed to dofandant on (Jale);
& [ (ot for residantiol tenancles; so8 Civil Code, § 1953 before uslng) in the mannar specified Ina wrmen
. commorcial 1easé betwoen the partigs. s
o. (3 (vame): .
was served on behalf of all defandants who signed @ joint wiitten rental egreemont.
¢ [} information about service af notice on the defendants alleged in item 7f is stetsd tn Attschiment 86,
d, (L] Proof of evrvice of the notice in item 7 s atiachad and labeled Exhibit 3

D100 Birv. duly 4, 2006)
T} Martie]

COMPLAINT - UNCAWFUL DETAINER ™ Pagh 2003
Essarmrcw '
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R pmnnn:(mmz Roger Tonna,_et al ' | oasE nmaen:

ugFENQN(Nm). sharon Bridgewater, et al

8 c Tha defendants not named (n ilom Sa are
N subtenants,
{3 axsignees,
(@ XD other (specityy:  unknown.
d. L) Thesyfeement was later changed ws follows (speciy):

.. [XY Acopy of the wiittan agreement, including any sddanda greitachments that form the bagjs of this complaint. Is attached e

and |atelsd Exhibit 1. (Required for meldantial property, urdess item 6¢is chacked, Sea Code Civ. Proe,, § 1168)
T. L (For rosidential propery) A sopy of the;written agrewment is not attached becausa {specily reason):
1y (L the written agreement s notin the poaesslm of the Tandiord o:the landlord's amployoas or-agents,
@ th:e action 14 &oisly for nonpaymant of rent {Code Civ. Proc., § 1161(2)).
7. X} a Dsiendant (name eachy: Sharon Bridgewater

was gervad the following notice on the same dote and In the eema mannior:

{1 2 3-day notice to pay rent or quit {4 L0 3-day notice to performy covenaiits or guit
(@) [ 30.day notice to quit ‘ (6) (L) 3-day notics to quit
(3) (2} 80-day notice to-quit (8) (XA Other (specilly): deéfendant servad 30-day
b. (1) On(date) July 16, 2010 the.psriod stated in the notice expired at the end thhnday

(2).Defendants feiled to oomply with tha requiremenis of the notice by that date,’

¢.-All facts stated inthe notice are true,

d. L] The notice inciuded an election of furfeiture.

a, m A copy of the notica. js atiached and labeled Extibit 2. (Required for residentia) property. See Code Cv. Prac,
‘5 1168

1. .3 One or morp defendants wero served (1) with ¢ diffursnt notice, (2) on.a different date, or (3) In'a diffarent
mannar, g3 statod in Atiachment 8¢, (Chack item 8¢ end otiach 8 statement nmvid!ng the informetion required
by fterss 7a-e and 8 foreadh defendant.)

a. (X0 The notics in item 7a was served on the defentant nemed in em 7a gs foliows:

. {1y X3 by personally handing a copy to defendant on‘(date):. June 16, 2010 .

@ T by ieaving w copy with {name or desedpbon): T
& person of suitable age and discretion; on (cets): atdefendant's

busil AND mafiing a copy te defendant at defendant's place of residencs on

{data): because dafendent connot be found al dafendant's residence or usual
place of business.

@ ) by posting a copy on tha premiess on (date): L aNpgivingacopy o s
person found reciding at-the premises AND malling a copy. :o detendant 31 the premises on
{datej:
(a) L) becsuse defendant's residence and ususl place of busingss cannot be ascertalned OR
(» ) because no person of suitable ags or discretion can be found thers,

(4) ) (Not far 3-day natice; see Givil Codv, § 1945 bclom uswg) by oendlns a copy by oeﬂlﬁed or mgixtwed

. mailaddrﬁladtom jariton (date): e e e e st o i

{5) [:} (Not for resicantial tapancies; 868 Civil Code, § 1953 betore using) in the mahnar spedified ina wnuen
. commerdal ledsé hetwaen the partigs.
b D {(Nama): .
was sarved on behalf of all defandants who Signed ajoint wititen rental agreemont.
¢ [ infomnation about service of notice on the defendants allegad in lem 7f is atated in Attschment 66,
d. ) Proof of ewrvice of the notice in item 7a is atiachad and labeled Exhibit 3;

B i, 0 COMPLAINT - UNCAWFUL DETAINER pepormy
(Brmrs '
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[ pwnnFF{wm) §oger Topna, et al B CASE NUMSER

osrzuomr(nlam) sharon Brd.dgewater, et 8l

q, -l:l Pialntff desnandis possession from each dofondani becauss of expiration of a fiked-tern feaee.

10. ] Atthe time the 3-day natice to pey rent or quit was served, the amount of terd due was § 0.00
11,{Z) The fairrontal vahie of the premisea 19 § . T.5Qperday.

12.[.) Det Ws cominued p sion is mialicious, and plaintifl is entiied to statutory demages under Code of Civi
Procodure section 1174(0). (State specific facts supponting @ claim.up fo sqoo in Attachmoent 12.)

13. [ A written sgreement betwean the parties provides for atiomsy fees,

14, ] Deafondant's 1énancy 15 subject fo the local rent contro! or eviction contiol ordinance of {city or counly, itk of ardinance,
snd dale of passage):

Plaintiif-has met all applicable requirements of the ordinences.
16,173 Other allegations are stated In Attichiment 16.
" 16, Paintlf accepts the Jursdiclional it f dny, 'of the ot o e
17, PLNNT!FF REQUESTS

P ofthe p 1, [Z] damages at the rale stabed in Rem 11 from
b wstﬁimurredhwspmcaedmg {date): July 17, 2010 - foreach deythat
"o W past-gugfet of § TR “ T “defendas remain tn possession through ealty of judgrneng, o T e s e
d. [} reasonabie attomey fees, . 9. 1] statutory damages up 1o $800 for the conduct aileged in tem 12,
«..[X) forfelture of the agroement. o h ot (spevify): 'Foi s\gch othar and futher
reldef,

48 CX) Numiber of pages altached (speciy);, 4

 UNLAWFUL DETAINER ASSISTANT (Bus; & Prof. Code, §§ 6400-5416)

* 18 (Complets i eil cases.)An uniawlul detaloar assigtant (7)) didmot [T} 0id . for compansation give sdvice of sssistance
with this form. (¥ plaintiif hias received any help or advice for pay from.an uniawhd detainer asslstant, state:}

< Assistant'y mama: | | o . Teiephone No.;
s Streataddmu city. end zsp wde ’ o C d. County of réglstration:
’ ¢. Registration No,i * ~
1. Expires on (date)’

_‘n‘;ts'; Fuly 26,. 2_‘01}7/' L

Hx 1 'l i AIn.. F' [esi 1 fol ] )
’ : mr:oamwrmm e " ) / ;mnhzoirwmmnﬁm
VER!F!CATION )
{Use a gittorent verification folm i thy venification is by an aliumey or for a comporetion or partnership;)

| o the plaintiff in this proceeding and have read this complsint. + deciare under penatty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Califomis thiut the foregoing 1s true and corect.

Date:
: C «(TYPE ORPRONT RAME]. : . | (BGNATUREOFPLANTIFR, .
(o) s  COWPCANT-UNCAWFUL DETAINER IR ™ T T .
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— e b e ————————

HOUSING AUTHQRITY OF THE COUNTY -OF ALAMEDA
22941 ATHERTON §T, HAYHWARD, CA. 94541-6633
(510) 538-8878

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

October §, 2009

TO: TOMNA, ROGER Tenant: SHARON BRIDGEWATER
- PO-BOX-266 . o e v XY - PREDA BTREBRT BT s it s s i i
BELMONT, ©A 54002~ SAN LEBANDRO, CA B4577

NOTICE OF CHANGE
BPFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGE: 06/035/0%

The reason for this change is due to: - B

[ 1:REEXAMINATION
Aanpual Review of family incoms and / ox compoait.ion.

[ ] INTERIM ADJUSTMENT .
Interim correction in family imcome and / or composgition.

[ ] RRNT ADJUSTMENT
The owner / agent, request for a zent adjustment that has been
_approved by the Housing Authority.

[ ] CHANGE IN FAMILY COMPOSITION
Mds NDalete:

2:12-cv-14709-BAF-LJM Doc # 1-2 Filed 10/24/12 Pg 28 of 50 PgID 128

[X1 oTHER

rikdvarsnvr REPORT INCOME CHANGES IHMEDIATEL__TO HOUSING wwihwiddiidi
ADJUSTMENTS IN PAYMENTS

FROM. .. .
: HAP‘,Pég'ymgnt”' o os0.00 89?7.'00
Tariant Rent ’ . $0.00° °  $225.00
Total Cortract Rept §0.00  81,282.00

' TO TEE® TENANT ONLY'

If you disagrée with this decision, you may regueést an informal T T

hearing. YEf a hearing is desired, you must submit a written request
to this office within 14 business duys of che date of this notice or
your right: to a hearing will be waived.

By: L SHANKS
. 'szio) 727 -8556

206/03V4809-002/BRIDGENATER, SHARON/0ZB25A/H#: 28917
' Owner Copy

#

" (eouRUY R

Page | 128
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o VERIFIGATION
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

1-have revd the foregoing Com’plainf in Unlawful Detainer

and know its cohlents.
‘ ' CHECK APPUCABLE PARAGRAPHS

(23 1am aparty o this action, The matters stated In the foregoing decument are true of my own kncmladge axcopt 48:10 those
malters which are siated on lnformation and befiel; and as to those malters | believe.them 10 be tiue,

[od tam ) an Ofﬁoer 3 apariner , '

a of ' )
a pacty to this awnn, anyg am aum°r!zed 0 make this vedfication Tor and on‘its behalf, and } make this veﬂnwuon for that reason.
7] tamnformed and believe.ang an that ground sllege thatthe matlers statedin the farsgolng document arg ive. [ Tho metters
stated In the Toregoing document are trus of my ewn knowiedge excopt as 1o hiose matters which are stated on nformation and
belief, ang 9% to those mattans ] balleve themn k be trve, . N

X3 tamoreofihaatiomeysfor. Plaintiff . s ,
a party to this action. Such paity is absent from the coundy of aforesaid where such aitorneys have their omoes arid Frngke this
verification forand on behelf of thet party for that reason, 1 »m Informed and beliave and on that gmund a!!qge tlm ihe matters
stated in tha forégoing document are true.

Excatedon July 26, 2010 ' L& San Brunc , California.
I dotiare under penalty ofpsljury uivder-the Jaws-of the State bf Californla
Wi ] 1 1a_m B. Gilg .

" YYRE OR PRINT NAUE ) . srwm

_ PROOF OF BERVICE _

. 1013a (3) CCP Revised 2008

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF g
{ am gmpioysd In the county of + State of California.

tam over the kga.of 18 und not & party to tha'within uction; my busincas address fs: .

on L ‘ ' C . lserved the foreyuing document duscribed 85

on " in'this action .
by plaang the frue cupias thereof anclosed in sealed envelopes addrenaad as :tated onthe anadmd mailinig list:
byplecing [} the ariglhal () o trus copy thereaf endased In sealed envolopes addressed s follows:

(2] sy man. : :
(X *Ideposited siich anvelops in the mail ol . ’ L « Caltomiz,
The envelape was matiad with postage thereon fuily prepaid.
3 As tollows: | am “teddily familis?” with the fin's practice of collactian and processing comsspondance for malling. Under
that practice itwould ba depoalied with U.5, postal service on that same dey with postape theceen fully propaid at

California In the ardinary course of bufiiness, | am aware that an motion of the

party served, servicois -presumed invahd if postol canceliation date or postage meter date.is more than one day #flter date of
deposit for malling in affidavit

Exacited on . Califoria,

) *{BY PERSONAL SEFMCE) § delivered such snvelope by hand 10 the offices of the addresses,

Executed on o Calfarle. -

[ (Stale) | deciare under penatty of perjury undarthe laws of the Stale of California that the sbave 18 true wid carrect
(L] (Federal} | daciare at | am empioyed in tha offca of s mamber of the bar of this court 5l whoss direction the servics was
made. :

TYPE OR PRINT NANE . SIONARIRE
: N m um;eowmwwmc am::x-‘:w

§331 440 50¢
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The Defendants were under a duty and/or had an obligation to disclose to the Plaintiffs , Sharon
Bridgewater, Specialty Investment Group LLC and Specialty Global Investment INC. and/or
Bridgewater and Company INC., that the following documents was filed.

Plaintiffs would have acted differently if were made aware of the following documents filed in
the Superior Court of Alameda.

William Gilg, with the consent of and/or in a conspiracy with the Tonna’s was under a duty to
disclose to the court all the above known facts.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants William Gilg, with the consent of
and/or in a conspiracy with the Tonna’s then served a copy the verified Unlawful Detainer
Complaint on the Plaintiff at her address at 111 Preda Street # 7, San Leandro, CA 94577, and
did overt acts or omissions to further the objective of the conspiracy. The actions of the William
Gilg, with the consent of and/or in a conspiracy with the Tonna’s in fraudulently concealing and
filing a the unlawful detainer complaint without providing the Plaintiff with the pre-requisite
notice of termination of tenancy as required by Federal or State law “triggered” severe
emotional, psychical and psychological trauma, shock, mental ailment, post-tramatic stress

‘sydrome, humiliation, shame, depression, “feelings of helplessness,” and low-self esteem, and |~

lost of dignity, and I was injured and/or damaged in business and/or property in an amount to be
proven at trial.

Plaintiff allege that in order to file an unlawful detainer complaint “A NOTICE OF
TERMINATION OF TENANCY IS REQUIRED PURSUANT TO FEDERAL LAW.
PLAINTIFF ALLEGE THE DEFENDANTS KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY FAILED TO
SERVE THE PLAINTIFF A NOTICE OF TERMINATION OF TENANCY and at all times
mentioned had a duty or obligation to serve the Plaintiff with a HUD 90 day notice of
termination of tenancy before they could filed the complaint.

The Plaintiff had not canceled the section 8 lease agreement and had “not” forfeited the HUD
section 8 lease agreement. The Defendants actions were taken just for the purpose to defraud the
Plaintiff out of money and or property, and use threat, coercion and forcibly evict the Plaintiff
without due process of law The Defendnats actions constitute a conspiracy to defraud,
concealment, abuse of the Superior Court of Alameda County, conspiracy to restrain commerce,
prevent competition, etc.

Page | 130
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On or about August 2, 2010, the Plaintiff caused to be filed and recorded written testimony
and/or a declaration and/or material matters an affirmative defense in the Unlawful Detainer
Complaint in the Superior Court of the State of California, County of Alameda, case number
HG10-527647, entitled Roger and Mary Tonna vs. Sharon Bridgewater and pled/alleged:

- W | FESE—

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Page | 131




TN TSSEN [ N

13

14

15

16

17

18

195

20

21

22

23

e W e 1

24

25

26

27

28

2:12-cv-14709-BAF-LJM Doc # 1-2 Filed 10/24/12 Pg 32 of 50 Pg ID 132

Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC

R o S,
I
INEARARE

UD-105
FOXCOURT USE ORLY-

'\WORNEY‘W PARYYVMWAVW“( {Name s Akvess), TELEPHORE N0
i bmgeons Lxiolovrzm

;’:‘ HEda, Shtees -7

San/ (eadeo, a; VYES77 FILE
ATTORNEY FOR piame). o~/ o 2. . D

M SO S pent o Chvinct oy s, LinTed Tor| rREAMEDA COUNTY

SREETMORESS Conantiy oF Al twrne lut s
MAILING ADORESS 2‘{6‘0‘; ,}.m L SM"*"L‘ AUG ¢ 2

Wm::z /'f?r—ywa«a‘  CM ‘i,({sq(/ Clﬁf&iﬁﬁm SQ}’E
: MEE ke £
PLANTIFF; /2095{‘; M ﬂ’)(_,v( Tonvnn ; Sl
OEFENDANT: <7 e o) g /Z/‘la

ANSWER-—Unlawtul Detainer . HG 105 277647 e

107 coy

Bl

CASE MOUER;

1.

Dafendant (names): < v Ar " oy

answers the complaint as. follows;
2. .Check ONLY ONE f the next. twa boxes: )

a. (X] Oafandant genarally deniss aach statement of the complaint, {Do nat-chack this box Fthe cormplaint demands mare
than $1.000,

8. LX) Defendantadmits trat allof ihe statements of the complaint are trus EXCEPT
{1} Defendant clalms the folioyving statements of the cammpaint are false (use paragraph n from the faint

or explain) Tha. a«.mlfi& dqireed u 4 WJ(“ He Pie .ihaem bre
G OB l‘rw, wicwed the rteid 1o i B

[Z3 centinved on Attachment 2b (13

{2) Defendant has no information Dr belief that the following statements of the compiaint are tiua, §0 defendant denias
them fuse paragrapt bers from the campiaint or explain);

[ cantinived an Attachment 2o (2).
3, AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES (NQTE: Foraach box. checked, you must stale brief facts to support it In e spaca provided 8t

a. [ ) (rorpaymont of rent onfy) Plaintif has bredched the warranty {0 provide habiable premises,
b, [T} (nonpayment of rent only) Defendant made needed repairs and properly deducted the cost from tha rent, and plaintif did
ot give proper credit.
¢. 7] (nonpayment of rent oply) Or fdato): before ihe notice {0 pay or quit exgsired, defendant
offered tha rentdue but plalntiif would ot accept it
R Plalntiff waivad, changed; or canceled the nofice to quit:

g

e [3€] Plaintiff served defendant with the natice o qUt of filed the complaint to retaliate against defendant,

L [8Z] Bysewningdeferdant with the nalice 10 quit o filing the compiaint, plaintif is arbitranily discriminating sgatnst the
deferdant in viclation of tha Constituion ortaws of the United States or Cafifomia.

g. [ Plaintiffs demand for possession viciates the local rent contiol or aviction control ordinance of fcity or county, litle
of ordinance, and dale of passage):

{Also, briefly state the facts showing violation of the ordinance in item ¥}
b [3€] PRintiffaccepted rent from defangant io cover a period of time after ihe date the notice to quit explred.
L[] Otheraffirmative defenses ars stated in itam 3], '

np il

o Acpraved e Jusiul , Tl Codw, S0 et e
O e, ANSWER-—Unlawful Detainer Cotact Gt rcason§ 5532
mimlmﬁﬂ.?’;n
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1
2 Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC
3
| PLAINTIFF (Nema): ﬁ(o@&u P ey TOAPE prer— .
o)
‘ DEFENDANT (Nams): SHAran &/0&5 I HEH0S27 997
‘ 6 3. AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES {contd)

| j. Fatls supporing afirmative defens Fﬁhecked above {fdentify each fom seperately bym Totter !mm page ons)
| . @ 3-d- Plantift Aphice is defeckwe, ) ryplid Adoseit

. s&& tndfol. Nno kox 1s

8 ~ He mptice, +o Persom fo be. ser » Cred dota ™t
() [ Allthe iactsare stated in Attachmert 3j, 2 m Facts are wntmuad In Anachm 1 kg Ml)"l\

4. OTHER STATEMENTS

Defendant vacatad o pr ato) 2O
9 $= mt‘ng:m(d lez‘;v«du%o F(a‘.,«b? 5’*‘“ de sty

10 = Yo madoam o Hresidad n\cun«g‘& M v»rldeM’
. G Other (sp .
Aebndaks ase \asklcy Fed. ¢ Sht2
11 ) -
4. DEFENDANT REQUESTS

12 a, that plaintiff take nothing requasted In the complaint

bi costsincured inthis proceeding.

c. reasonable attornay fees. )

3} that plaintiff be-ordered 1o (1) make repairs and comact the condiions that constitute a breach of the warranty 10 provide

13

@

habitablg premises and (2) reduce the monthiy 1enl to @ reasonabie rental value unill the condwoni are correctad,

O Other tspecity: fuaf s, .ot rehdf as de

»

14 pat by Hee Crnt-

15
6. [ Numberof pages attached (specify):
RSt 4 | B oo ©7 7 UNLAWFUL DETAINER ASSISTANT (Businéss and Proféasioiis Code sectioris 8400- 5415)
| 7. (Mustbe completed i ail cases)Anunlawful detainer asaistant: [X_) didnot [} did : for compensation pive advice or
| assistance with this form, (i defendant hes recelved any help or advice for pay from an uniawiul deteiner essistanL state:
| 17 3. Assistant’s name: b. Tetsphone No.:
| ¢. Sueet address, city, and ZiP:
18 4. County of registration; .. Rzgis:rahon No.: f, Expires on {date):
19 7 : )
. TR CR HAMZ) (EIHATUME OF DEPENDANT GRRATIZRKEY)
(TYPZ ORPRINT NAME | ., SRCRATURE OF DXFEHOINT OR ATTCRNEY)
(Each gefandant for whom this answer is filad must be named in ltem 1.8nd must sign this.enswer gpless his or her atlomey signs.)
21 VERIFICATION
. (Use a.different vedfication form if the verification g by an 1y of for 8 ¢oR lor or B 0. }
22 Vo the'defendant in this proceeding and have read this answer, | géctare under penaity of perfury under the laws of the Stateof

California that the {oregoing is true and comect, Data:
v

23 SHARD e Lo, ij )w
(TP CR pRNT St} TMORATLIE OF CEFENGRNTE

24

U8 [Rev. Jancary 1, 2067} ANSWER-—Unlawful Detainer Pagszat?
25
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Plaintiff allege all these overt acts of the Tonnas, were made known to the the Alameda County
Housing Authority on more than three different occasions, and spoke with the Supervisor of the
Plaintiff HUD section 8 worker on several different occasion, and the Plaintiffs repeated asked

| for help or intervention of JOHN DOE Supervisor of the Plaintiff HUD section 8 worker. Further]

the Plaintiff made known to Shawn Donavhan the Director of HUD in Washington and/or Eric
Holder Jr.all of these overt acts of the Tonna, and repeatedly asked for assistance.

Plaintiff allege the reason for the acts or omission of the Defendants JOHN DOE Supervisor of
the Plaintiff HUD section 8 worker and Shawn Donavhan the Director of HUD in Washington
and/or Eric Holder Jr. were done in furtherance to retaliate against the Plaintiffs Federal Witness
and Victim of Crime of US Government RICO activities, and just on the account for the
Plaintiffs exercising her legal rights.

The above named Defendants at all times had a legal duty or obligation to act, help, the plaintiffs
and to prevent the eviction from going forward, and had the power to prevent the tortuous
interference with the Plaintiffs hud contract. Plaintiff allege that the above named Defendnants
all had the power to prevent and fail to prevent the tortuous interference, malicious breach of the
HUD contract and cheered each other on.

All of the Defendnats named hear acted as accessories or aiders, and abetters, and were agents to

these crimes and when they failed to help or report the crimes they witnessed and were the same
re guilty of the Roger Tonna, Mary Tonna and William Gilgs, and their actions violate their pthe
Professional Rules of Conduct as the United State HUD Director and/or as the United States
Attorney General, and/or As the Superior of the Plaintiff HUD section 8 worker of Alameda
County Housing Authority and are liable for damages.

The Defendants actions of not helping, and preventing the tortuous intereference, caused the
Plaintiff to feel treple teamed, trauma, shock, mental ailment, post-tramatic stress sydrome,

humiliation, shame, depression, “feelings of helplessness,” and low-self esteem, and lost of

dignity, and I was injured and/or damaged in an amount to be proven at trial.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the above Roger and Mary Tonna et al, plaintiff are
informed and believe that the Tonnas “killed” the Plaintiffs “prime federal witness” to prevent

‘the Federal Witness from testifying to the Tonnas illegal acts, he was discovered dead inhis |

apartment for days before the Plaintiff small claim court date.
Page | 136
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The Plaintiff allege that this is not a coninsdent that the Prime Witness is found dead in his
apartment.

On or about Aug. 13, 2012, at the small claim court hearing, the Plaintiffs presented evidence of

the property stolen. Roger and Mary Tonna, “VERBALLY” TOLD THEJUDGEINOPEN |

COURT, THAT THEY HAD STOLEN PROPERTY AND/OR ITEMS FROM THE
PLAINTIFFS SHARON BRIDGEWATER(SPECIALTY INVESTMENT GROUP LLC AND
SPECIALTY GLOBAL INVESTMENT INC AND/OR BRIDGEWATER & COMPANY INC).
Plaintiff are informed and believe Obama and/or Holder, ordered, bride Smith, and paid him to
rule in the Tonna Favor.
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Cased:10-cv-04966-MMC

Namy ard Agtress of Caort SC']&O
Superior Court of Californie, County of Alameda
Hayward Hall of Justice

24405 Amador Street

Hayward, CA 94544

{810} 690-2705 SMALL CLAIMS CASE NO:  HS10520747
NOTICE TO ALL PLAINTIFFS AND DEFENDANTS: AVISOA TODOS LOS DEMANDANTES Y DEMANDADOS:
Your Small Claims case has been decided. . i you lost the } Su caso ha sido resueifo por- la corte para reclarrios judiciales
case, and the court ordered -you to pay Y, your i Ia corte ha dacidido en su contre y ha ordensdo

wages, money, -and property may be taken without further | Quo usted' pague dinevo, le pueden quiter su saisrio, su dinero,
warning from the court. Read ‘the attached page for | ¥ olfas cosas de su propiedad, sin-aviso sdicionsl por parte

further important information about your rights. tlo asta corte. ‘Lon of reverso de-este formulerio pars obtanar
Informacién de importancia acerca de sug derechos.
T PLANTIFFIEMANDANTE (Vaine. odiriess, and soiaptions of sechl: 1 P perent o and winphors o ewchy: 1
Sharon Bridgewatcr Ro&cr Tenna
111 Preda Street #7 P.O, Bopx 266
San Leandro, CA 94577 Belmont; CA 54002
L Teiephana No. 4 { Teaphona Ne. |
. e s
] . 1
' Mary Tonna !
111 Preda Street (Warren Manor)
] San Leandro, CA 94577
[ Tamhons Ko 3 ( Tetphoos N J
S R See sltaced shoet f6r sddtional plaintils and defendanss -
NQTH F ENTRY OF JUDGMENT
Judgment was enlered as checked below on (date): 08/13/2010 Commissionar L. Thornas Surh
1. [} Detendant fnams, if more than one):
j shall pay plaintiff (name, if more.than one);

$ principal and $ costs on plaintiffs claim,
2. [X7] Defendant does not owe plaintiff any money on plaintiff's claim.
1 3. |1 Plaintitf (nams, if more than one):
shall pay defendant (name, if more than one),
$ principal and $ costs on defendant’s claim,
1 4. ::] Plaintiff does not owe defendant any money on defendant’s claim.

5. [__| Possession of the following properly is awarded to plaintiff (describe properly):

6. [_] Payments are to be made at tha rate of $ per (specify penod): , beginning on (date):
and on the (specify day): day of each thereafter untii paid in full. 1f-any payment is missed, the entire
1 balance may become due immediately.

7. [ ] Dismisset in.Court [_| with prejudice. [ withaut prejudice.

8. | I Attarney-Cliani Fee Dispute (Attachment 1o Notice of Entry of Judgment) (form §C-132)1s attached.
i 9, Other (spacty):
Z 10. [ ] This judgment resutts from @ motor vehicks accident on a Califoria highwiy and was caused by thajudgment debor's operaion of

. molorveicle. i thejudgment Is not paid, the judgment creditor may apply 1o have the judgment dettor’s driver's ficense sispended,
11. | X | Enforcement of the judgment is automatically postponed for 30 days or, if an appeal is fled, until the appeal is decided.

[NRY

12. | _| This notice was personally delivered to (insert name-and dale):

|
\

“

¢ = The county provides smali claims advisor services free of charge. Read the information sheet onthe next page.- 3
- Faget
e lepact fue ATt Biaasitacy Use NOTICE OF ENTRY OF JUDGMENT cosren
SC-130{Rev. Suly 1, 1048 {8mall Claims) con

[\

N

28
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Plaintiff is informed and believe Obama and/or Holder Roger and Mary Tonna et al brided, paid
the Judge to rule in their favor, et al ratified, approved to act in joint participation with State
Judge with the consent of and/or in a conspiracy with the Tonna’s knowingly, intentionally,
ratified, approved to engage in extreme and outregous conduct.

Surely when a defendants “ADMIT IN OPEN COURT THAT THEY HAD STOLEN ITEMS
FROM THE PLAINTIFF” SURELY THE JUDGE MUST AWARDED THE PLAINTIFF
DAMAGES. THE IS AN OPEN ACT OF FRAUD, AND A CONSPIRACY UNDER THE
COLOR OF LAW, CORRUPT JUDGE. The Defendants actions caused the Plaintiff to have
lack of faith in every US Judicial Court, caused the Plaintiff trauma, shock, mental ailment, post-
tramatic stress sydrome, humiliation, shame, depression, “feelings of helplessness,” and low-self
esteem, and lost of dignity, the inability to regain her personal and business items, and I was
injured and/or damaged in an amount to be proven at trial.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants, Obama and/or Holder and/or Shawn
Dovahavan, Roger Tonna, Mary Tonna and William Gilg, et al, conspired, concealed known
facts from the Plaintiffs, abused the Superior court of Alameda, acted in joint participation with
Jo-Lynne Q. Lee a State Court Judge, and caused to be filed and recorded the following
document:
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Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC

e | IMNE0REEE
ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT AT TORNRY fams, siais a0 godross) ‘ *§HO50ED" i
— WILLIPM E., GILG SBN 151991 T
Attorney at law

305 San Bruno Avenue West
San Bruno, CA 94066

vewerhongno: 650-871-8647 Fax Howopsonay. 650-873-3168

E-MAR ADORESS (Optonal:

ATIORNEY FoRmanw):  Plaintiffs

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF ALAMEDA F ILEDUNTY
smeeranonesx 24405 Amador Street ALAMEDA CO

MALNGADDRESS: SAME
sivanczwcoas Hayward, CR 94544 e . SEP 21 Zmﬂ R
ER QR CQURT

saancinve Hayward Hall of Justice
PLAINTIFF, ROGER 'TONNA, MARY TONNA

DEFENDANT:SHARON BRIDGEWATER

CASE NUMBER:
JUDGMENT - UNLAWFUL DETAINER -
1 By Clerk {23 By Default X} Atter Court Tral HG10-527647
X3 By Court ] Ppossession Only [ ] Dofendant Did Not
Appear at Trial
JUDGMENT

1. {0 BY DEFAULT
a. Defendant was properly sarved with a copy of the summons and:complaint.
b. Deferiant falied to answer the compiaint or appest and defend the action within tha time allowed by faw.
¢. Defendant's default was entered by the clerk upon plaintiffs application.
d. ] clark’a Jedgment (Code Civ. Proc., § 1169). For possassion only of the premises describad on page 2 (itam4).

a. [} court Judgmant (Code Civ. Proc., § 585(5)). The court considered
() ] plaintifs testimony and other evidance.
@) ] plaintiits ot others’ written deciaration and evidenca (Code Civ. Proc., § 566(d)).
2. (X} AFTER COURT TRIAL, The jury was waived. The court censidared tha evidance.
a. The case was Ired on (date and time) : September ), 2010 at opp M
befars (name of judiclal olficer): elgs  TSe _L> o, Lre 2
b, Appearances by:

X Platiff (name each) : Xy plaintifrs attomey {name each}:
Roger Tonna (h william E. Gilg
Mary Tonna @
{33 Contirived on Altachment Zb (form MC-025).
- [X) patendant {nase each) . - ... [Z) Defendants attomay.(namo vach}.
sharon Bridgewater m
@

T continupd on Attashiment 2 {foom MC-026).
¢. [} Defandant dig not appear at trial. Defendant was propody sarvad with notice of trial.

d. {1 Astatemant of decision (Code Civ, Froc,, §632) (] wasnot: [Ywes requested.

Page taf 2

JUDGMENT - UNLAWFUL DETAINER [ o
T ounch of

aTehE e (8] i
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Case3:10-cv-04966-MMC

-

PN .
r* PLAINTIFF: Roger Torna, ewal .mm

HG10-527647

DEFENDANT:Sharon Bridgewaterx

JUDGMENT 18 ENTERED AS FoLLOWS BY: (] THECOURY [T} THECLERK
3. Parties. Judgmant is )
a. (X1 for plaintiff {name sach): Roger Tonna, Mary Tonna

and against defendant (namo each): Sharon Bridgewater

[T} Continusd on Attachment 3a (form MC-025),
b. () for defendant {name each):

4. [Z] Painttt T3 Defentant is enilied to possession of the premises locatad at{streat address, apartment, city, end county):
111 Preda 8t.; #7
San Leandro ca 34577

&. [0 Judgment applias 1o all occupants of the. premises including tonants, sublanants if any, and narmed disimants if dny (c«iu Civ
. PRCESTABO0, 1169 and 19743, .

) Amount and terms of judgment
a. (X Dafandantnamed i iter 3a above must pay plabtiff on  b. [} Plaintiffis to veceive nothing fron dafondant

the complaint: named i e 3.
{Z] Defendant named in itam 3b ls 1o recover
() Past-due rant $ Cﬂ/ costs: $
(@) Z) Holdover damages. | 502870 [ end atomey fees: $
@3) ) Attomey fass $
@) X} Costs $ 220,00
&) [} Other (specify): $ JJ/
(6) TOTAL JUDGMENT s agowsy| 73207

c. [X} tharental agreementis cancelad, (] ‘The lease is forfeitad.

7. [} Conditionai judgment. Pleintiff has breached tha-agreamant to provida habitabila premises to' defendant as stated in
Judgment-Unlawiul Detsiner Attachment tform UD-1108), which s atached.

8. [} Dther {specify);

=) Continued on Atfachmant 8 fform MC-025), Pyj
Date: E DICAL OFFKIER TN——

Data: q l 7 \‘ 1o Qa Deputy

(8EAY CLERK'S CERTIFICATE (Optional)
{ certify that this Is a frue-copy of the original judgment on file Inthe court,

Dota;

utmt: ow Janunry 1, 2003 JUDGMENT » UNLAWFUL DETAINER Page 2062
Y Mantlu Dok
) it
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The defendants were under a duty to disclose known facts to the Plaintiff. The concealment
cause the Plaintiff to be illegally, and maliciously evicted from her apartment without due
process of law

Plaintiff allege all defendants acted under the color of Federal and/or State law, Plaintiff allege
the purpose of the concealment, William Gilg, with the consent of and/or in a conspiracy with
the Tonna’s knowingly, intentionally, misused and abused the Superior Court proceeding of trial
discriminated against the Plaintiff violated the Plaintiffs due process civil rights in the
termination of tenancy process, unlawfully gained possession of the premise at 111 Preda Street,
San Leandro, CA 94577, through the misuse and abuse of the Superior Court of Alameda
County and defrauded the Plaintiff out of $722.50, and maliciously breached the HUD section §
lease agreement and/or toriously interfered with the Plaintifft HUD contract, and did overt act or
omission to further the objective of the conspiracy.

Jo-Lynne Q. Lee was charged with enforcing State of Califonria anti discrimination laws; and
had a legal duty or obligation to make impartial and fair decision while performing their duties
for the Alameda Superior County Court, her betrayal of her role as impartial trier of fact are far
more serious, and constitute overt acts. Jo-Lynne Q. Lee conspired with et al’s, to ensure that
Plaintiff's case would never to go trial upon receipt of the the Tonna complaint filed. Clearly
their has been an obstruction of Justice in this case.

Jo-Lynne Q. Lee constitute denial of the Plaintiffs first amendment right to free speech,
obstruction of justice, tampering with a federal witness, and one or more of the above criminal
acts as listed on this complaint.

The Defendants knew and were aware the plaintiff was diagnoised by UM doctors of being
disabled after a civil rights violations, and knew this was the prime cause of why the Plaintiffs
was “non-function.”

Plaintiff allege the Defendants actions were taken just for the purpose to cause to keep the
Plaintiff mentally and emotionally instable, inflict intentional infliction of emotional distress
upon the Plaintiff, and inflict the Plaintiff with undue hardship, oppress the Plaintiffs, restrain
commerce to, keep the Plaintiff mentally and emotionally disabled.

In furtherance of the unlawful of the Defendants after the Plaintiff was forced to leave her

-apartment the Plaintiff left her furniture, glass table, bed(beauty rest mattesse), leather sofa, - - e v

dining table in the apartment(California law provides when a tenant is evicted the tenant may
leave their possession in the apartment for 15 days-and to schedule an appointment with the
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landlord to pick the items up). The Plaintiff immediately upon evicted called, the Tonnas, and
William Gilg for her items. The Tonna, et al, knowingly, intentionally converted the Plaintiffs
furniture and the Plaintiffs possessions to their own use, after the Plaintiff repeatedly the return
of her items, and did overt acts or omission to further the objective of the conspiracy.

The Defendants actions constitute theft, conversion, fraud, and the Defendants have
unreasonably restrained commerce, and all acted in joint participation with each other and
cheered each other on. The Plaintiff have been damaged by the Defendnats. “Gilg” with the
consent of or under the direction of the Tonnas and/or in a conspiracy with the Tonna’s actions.

The Plaintiff at all times mentioned filed motions of writs of mandate all the way to the Supreme|

Court of California of the Defendants, illegal actions. All writs were denied, Plainiff is informed
and believe Obama and/or Holder requested favors of this Supreme Court Justices to deny the
Plaintiff writs of mandate. Plaintiff allege and is informed and believe Obama and/or Holder
request a favor from this Supreme Court Justices of California(see exh. )

Surely, the defendants actions are Clearly in violation of federal and/or state law established law,
and constitute criminal overt acts against the Plaintiffs.

The Defendants actions caused the Plaintiff to be debarred from the HUD section 8 program.
Plaintff at all times mentioned was forced to leave her home, the plaintiff was then rendered
homeless and forced to live in a homeless shelter, and suffered culture shock, was subjected to
the Streets of San Francisco, drug needles on side walks, sirens, and was homeless for a year due
to extreme mental anquish, emotional instability, (the defendants put the Plaintiff life in
dangered of harms way), caused the Plaintiff horrific shock, trauma, pyshcological and other
damages. The Defendants actions were “vicious” intentional, contemptible and any citizen
would look down on Gilgs et al actions.

JOHN DOE 10 unknown Director of the Alameda County Housing Authority,in his/her

individual and official and/or “former “capacity As Supervisor of the Plaintiff section 8 worker,
in his or her individual and official and/or “former “capacities at all times mentioned had a legal
duty and/or obligation to fulfill their duties as employees of the US department of HUD help the
Plaintiff and failed to prevent the actions of the defendants, breached his/her duty or obligation to
the Plaintiffs and is responsible.

Defendants JOHN DOE 10 is the unknown Director of the Alameda County Housing Authority,
He or She is sued in his/her individual and official current or former capacity as Director of the
Alameda County Housing Authority in his or her individual and official and/or “former
“capacities at all times mentioned had a legal duty and/or obligation to has to instruct, supervise,
and control officers and/or instructed, supervised, and controlled Alameda County Housing
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Authority employees and/or instructed Alameda County Supervisor to discriminate against and
cause damage to the Plaintiffs and is responsible

Defendant Shawn Donavan, in his individual capacity As the Director of the United States
Housing and Urban Development in his individually and official and/or “former” capacities acts
or omissions against the plaintiffs were done in furtherance of a conspiracy to retaliated against
the Plaintiff for the Plaintiff exercising her legal rights, and he is responsible for the Alameda
County Supervisor and Director actions.

Plaintiff allege that Shawn Dovan, Holder Amstrong, Bavermand and all the Federal Defendants
named in this coplaint knew and were aware of the complaint filed Sharon Bridgewater vs.
Hayes Valley, and intentionally acted in joint particaption and/or failed to prevent the Tonnas
from tortuously interfering with the Plaintiff contract, action just to retaliate againt the Plantiff a
federal witness, and done in furtherance of a conspiracy.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants, on the one year anniversity of the
death of the Plaintiff father, and on Christmas Day. Holder et al, acted in joint participation with
the Homeless Shelter Agency and and illegally unlawfully evicted the Plaintiff(home) from the
homeless shelter again, and as mentioned in the above paragraph .

HOLDER ET AL KNEW AND WERE AWARE THAT THE PLAINTIFFS WAS HAVING
SUCH HARSHIP AND DUE TO THEIR RICO VIOLATION, AND HAD NO BUSINESS
EVICTING THE PLAINTIFF FROM THE HOMELESS SHELTER.

HOLDER ET AL MUST ACCOUNT FOR HIS ILLEGAL VIOLENCE AGAINST THE
PLAINTIFFS.

In furtherance of the unlawful action of the Defendants, Shawn Dovanah and Holder et al, has
knowingly and willfully threaten and used physical force against the Complainant Sharon
Bridgewater with intent, and influenced, delayed, or prevented the testimony of Complainant
Sharon Bridgewater in an official proceeding; and/or caused the complainant Sharon

Bridgewater to withhold testimony;, or record, or documents, from an official proceeding with o~

the intent and impaired the availability of the object for use in an official proceeding or
influenced, delayed, or prevented the testimony of the Complainant in an official proceeding; or
caused or induced the Complainant to withhold testimony, or withhold a record, document, or
other object, from an official proceeding; or altered, destroyed, mutilated, or concealed an object
with intent to impair the integrity or availability of the object for use in an official proceeding; or
evaded legal process summoning to the Complainant to appear as a witness, or to produce a
record, document, or other object, in an official proceeding; or caused the Complainant to be
absent from an official proceeding to which that person has been summoned by legal process; or
Page | 144




10

11

12

13

14

15

B A ————

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2:12-cv-14709-BAF-LJM Doc # 1-2 Filed 10/24/12 Pg 45 0of 50 PgID 145

hindered, delayed, or prevented the communication to a law enforcement officer or judge of the
United States of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal
offense in violation of 18 USC section 1512

and

R 49 o e e e e

knowingly, and willfully, and by threats or force, or by threatening letter or communication,
influenced, obstructed, or impeded, or endeavored to influence, obstructed, or impeded, the dug
administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 1503;

In furtherance of the unlawful action of the Defendants, Shawn Dovanah and Holder et al, has
knowingly and willfully “CUT, STOPPED” THE PLAINTIFF SOCIAL SECURITY CHECKS,
WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW, AND WHILE THE PLAINTIFFS WAS LIVING IN
THE HOMELESS SHELTER, THE PLAINTIFF HAD TO FILE A LAWSUIT AGAINST
DEFENDANTS ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. SOCIAL SECURITY
ADMINSTRATION(SEE CASE NUMBER IN THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF
CLAIFORNIA) AND did overt acts or omission to further the objective of the conspiracy.

The Defendants actions are constitute grave felonious, ruthless, foul, felonious, criminal, and
Holder must pay from his criminal acts, and be removed, and/or barred from practing law. As
the Chief Law Enforcement Officer of the United States Holder is in no position to have this
honorary position.

-Holder et al actions 1s SHORT.FROM MURDER! .

Plaintiff allege the purpose of Holder and Shawn Dovanan et al knew and were aware the
Plaintiff is a University of Michigan Graduate with Master Degree credits, and knew and were
aware the Plaintiff was diagnois by UM doctor as having a disability ‘DUE TO CIVIL RIGHTS
VIOLATIONS BY POLICE OFFICER” was to abuse US Government Power, cause the Plaintiff]
suffering and mental anquish, just for the purpose to prevent the Plaintiff from exercising her
legal right AND TO KEEP THE PLAINTIFF EMOTIONALLY UNABLE TO ASSERT HER
LEGAL RIGHTS.

The Defenants actions constitute retaliation against a federal witness and victim of US
Government Rico activies. And the defendants severally and/or jointly, knowingly and willfully
threaten and used physical force against the Complainant Sharon Bridgewater with intent, and
influenced, delayed, or prevented the testimony of Complainant Sharon Bridgewater in an
official proceeding; and/or caused the complainant Sharon Bridgewater to withhold testimony, or|
record, or documents, from an official proceeding with the intent and impaired the availability

of the object for use in an official proceeding or influenced, delayed, or prevented the testimony |~~~

of the Complainant in an official proceeding; or caused or induced the Complainant to withhold
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testimony, or withhold a record, document, or other object, from an official proceeding; or
altered, destroyed, mutilated, or concealed an object with intent to impair the integrity or
availability of the object for use in an official proceeding; or evaded legal process summoning to
the Complainant to appear as a witness, or to produce a record, document, or other object, in an

!l official proceeding; or caused the Complainant to be absent from an official proceeding to which

that person has been summoned by legal process; or hindered, delayed, or prevented the
communication to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States of information relating

to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense in violation of 18 USC section
1512

and

knowingly, and willfully, and by threats or force, or by threatening letter or communication,
influenced, obstructed, or impeded, or endeavored to influence, obstructed, or impeded, the dug
administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 1503;

Plaintiffs allege the Defendant maliciouoly breached the Plaintiff Hud contract and/or tortuously
interfered with the Plainitff HUD contract, defrauded the Plaintiff out of money and/or property
restrained commerce, forced Plaintiff out of business. The defendants caused the Plaintiffs
horrific damage.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants, Plaintiffs allege On or about Sept
1, 2011 thru Oct. 30, 2011 ATTEMPTED TO FILE SHARON BRIDGEWATER(SPECIALTY
INVESTMENT GROUP LLC) COMPLAINTS sent to the United States District Court in
Georgia two different Dekalb county complaints. Defendants JOHN DOE 7 unknown
employees of the U.S. Northern District of Court of Georgia, Atlanta, Georgia in their official
personal capacity and/or “former “capacities at all times mentioned had a duty and/or obligation

-as-US Federal District Court Clerks-to file the Plaintiffs complaints entitled Sharon Bridgewater |- oo -

vs. Dekalb County.

Plaintiff allege on or about Sept 1, 2011, I sent certified mail a Sharon Bridgewater vs. Dekalb
county complaint. I received my return receipt that the complaint was delivered. Defendants
JOHN DOE 7 unknown employees of the U.S. Northern District of Court of Georgia, returned
to complaint back to me marked unfiled. = On or about Oct. 4, 2011 I sent a second complaint
entitlted Sharon Bridgewater vs. Dekalb County.(one original and one copy). It was received by,
A. Saunders. I had realized that I filed the wrong complaint, because it had private individual
social security number, etc on the complaint. I immediatley called A Saunders and told her not
to file the complaint because it had other individuals private information such as social security
number, etc., and requested her to return the complaint, and for a later filing of the complaint.
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A. Saunders told me she would immediately return the complaint. A Saunders illegal kept the
complaint in her possession for approx. two weeks, acted under the color of Federal law, and/or
acted in joint participation with Holder illegally kept one complaint, seized , took, converted, the
Plaintiff personal property of a complaint entitled Sharon Bridgewater vs. Dekalb County for her
own personal use the complainant entitled Sharon Bridgewater vs. Dekalb County Complaint,
and 4" via 5™ or 14" amendment US Constitutional right, and sent back one copy of the
complaint, and the defendants did overt acts or omission to further the objective of the
conspiracy.

The Defendants had no reason to keep my paper work for two weeks and/or no reason not to
accept my court filings.

A. Saunder and Defendants JOHN DOE 7 unknown employees of the U.S. Northern District of
Court of Georgia, Atlanta, Georgia in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities

|l adopt Federal actor under the color of law, actions constitute a conspiracy under the colorof law |~ 7~

and with Obama and/or Holder et. Al, an illegal conversion of the complaintant property, and/or
complaint and/or complaint filed, and also constitute a denial of assess to the courts in the
Northern District court of Georgia, also constitute tampering with evidence in violation of
Federal and State law.

Defendants JOHN DOE 7 unknown employees of the U.S. Northern District of Court of
Georgia, Atlanta, Georgia in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities at all
times mentioned knew or should have known to file the Plaintiffs complaints, and to to their
duites and/or obligation as Clerks and breached their a duty and/or obligation as US Federal
District Court Clerks. Upon information and belief Defendants JOHN DOE 7 unknown
employees of the U.S. Northern District of Court of Georgia , A. Saunders knew of the
conspiracy of Obama and/or Holder et al, and failed to aid and/or help or prevent the criminal
acts against the Plaintiffs. and are liable for damages.

Plaintiffs allege that said individual Defendants' intimidation, threats, corrupt persuasion, or
attempts to do so, or misleading conduct toward Plaintiffs, with intent to influence, delay, or
prevent testimony of any person in an official proceeding, or to coerce or induce any person to

'withhold estimony, from an official proceeding, or to hinder, delay or prevent Plaintiffs from . . _ . .

communication with a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States relating to
Defendants' commission of possible federal or state criminal offenses, and such acts violated 18
U.S.C. 1512

Page | 147




s b1

10

11

12

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2:12-cv-14709-BAF-LJM Doc # 1-2 Filed 10/24/12 Pg 48 of 50 Pg ID 148

SAUNDRA BROWN ARMSTRONG

MAIL FRAUD

THE PLAINTIFFS DO NOT HAVE THIS ORDER IN HER
POSSESSESION, HOWEVER ARMSTRONG ORDER, THE
PLAINTIFFES TO PAY THE PRE-FILING FEE, AND SERVE

THE COMPLAINT ON THE DEFENDANTS.

Plaintiff reallege the above paragraphs. Plaintiff allege that Armstrong act in joint participation
with Wilkins, fails to relate the case to coerce the Plaintiff to file a different complaint.

Plaintiff allege On , July 29, 2011 the United States District Court of California, at an
“unknown” time at Clay Street, Oakland California, Claudia Wilkins, Federal District Court
Judge of California, acted under the color of Federal law and/or acted in joint participation with
Defendants JOHN DOE 6 are unknown employees and/or clerks of the U.S. Northern District of]
California, Oakland, and Division current or former individual capacities originating within the
state of California, from Clay Street, the United States Federal District Court of Northern
California, California and terminating at 965 Mission Street Suite 409 San Francisco, CA
94104, caused to be placed in a post office, or authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent

FURPOWHPISNTR RSN S

28
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and delivered by the Postal to Sharon Bridgewater as follows:

United States District Court
For the Northern District of California
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Case4:10-cv-03022-CW Document98 Filed02/11/11 Page? of 2

IN THI! UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SHARON BRIDGEWATER, No. 10-03022 CW
Plaintiff, PRE-FILING ORDER
V.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED [ARTNERSHIP, et
al.,

Defendants.

IT IS HEREBY ORDIRED that the Clerk of the Court shall not
accept for filing any further complaints filed by Sharon
Bridgewater until that complaint has first been reviewed by the
Court. If the complaint concerns the state unlawful detainer

action in the state cese Hayes Valley Limited Partnership v.

Bridgewater, No. CUD-(6-617995, it will not be filed. . .

IT IS SO ORDERED.

L \3
Dated: 2/11/11 CML&L‘b_W___

CLAUDIA WILKEN
United States District Judge
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B B

Plaintiff’s allege that Claudia Wilkins, knew and were aware that this Order was false,
deceptive Order.

Plaintiff’s allege Claudia Wilkins intended for the Plaintiffs to rely on the false and
deceptive Order.

Plaintiff 1s informed and believe Claudia Wilkins issued this order to coerce the Plaintiff
6 || to file a federal false claims complaint.

Plaintiff allege this was designed to halt the ability to report the crimes. Plaintiffs further claims
g || Wilkins knowingly, intentionally, vacated the case management conference in spite of both
parties Defendants and Plaintiff filing a case management/settlement statement to defraud the

9 || Plaitniffs out of money or property.

10 1l Wilkins actions consitutue a scheme to defraud the Plaintiffs
el
12
13 Plaintiffs relied on the Order, and further, filed a motion to amend the original complaint,

and A MOTION TO FILE UNDER SEAL served the US Department of Justice Eric Holder Jr.
14 ||and the United States Attorney General of the California with a the disclosure statement and
“FIRST AMENDED FEDERAL FALSE CLAIMS COMPLAINT” INSTEAD OF THE

15 [| ORIGINAL COMPLAINT, and the Plaintiffs had a friend to serve the Complaint on the United
States Department of Justice.(see exh. )[the Plaintiff was experiencing so much trauma caused
by the Defendants were not able to think or concenstrate, and followed the FRCP wrong for

17 || service of the Federal False Claims complaint.

16

18

0 Plaintiff allege that the deceptive Order was sent to the Plaintiffs just for the purpose to use the

20 || Plaintiffs to serve the Federal False Claims complaint on the defendants so Holder et al could
obtain HUD federal false claims civil or criminal penalities, and falsely imprision the plaintiff
without due process of and, and defraud the Plaintiff out of her share of Federal False Claims
recoveries.

21

22

-+ 23 || Claudia Wilkins, actions constitute fraud on the court and/or fraud, deception or collusion, | .

concealment and/or a conspiracy under the color of law in her individual personal capacity. And
constitute a scheme and/or artifice to and/or mail fraud as defined in USC 1341 or 1343 and/or
55 || 1345 and constituted a violation of one or more of the criminal charges as listed on on this

24

complaint.
26

Plaintiff allege that both parties, Hayes Valley Limited Partnership attorney and the Plainitiff
%7 1| filed case management statement, and for settlement.
28
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